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CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: I want to call this hearing 

r. Hy name Is Amos Hutchinson, Chairman of the 

rtation Committee, and we're here because of House 

Ion No. 60. I guess most of you here have read It and 

Laughlln Is the first one. 

REPRESENTATIVE LAUGHUN: Chairman Hutchinson, 

I want to thank you and the Members of the Transporta-

mmlttee on behalf of the people of Beaver County as 

the employees of Conrall and the industries they 

n the area for coming to Beaver County to conduct this 

gatlon into House Resolution 60 of which I was the 

pons or. As you know, In I98O many of us voted for the 

nent monies for the Conrall system as well as other 

Is In the State of Pennsylvania. These monies were 

to the rail systems in lieu of taxes that they would 

y have had to pay. The reason for the money being 

was to update and to Improve the roadbeds and the lines 

the State of Pennsylvania. Certainly, many of us voted 

s particular legislation because it provided Jobs for 

te as well as the hoped for improvement of the lines 

ould have brought additional safety to the people of 

ate who happen to reside along the right-of-ways that 

1 companies own. In addition to that, we were hopeful 

would also expand the traffic service to our 
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ries within the State of Pennsylvania. In many 

se8 this clrcumfltance has not arrived at in the manner 

sh we would have anticipated. What has happened to us 

L is the fact that the Conrail system has reduced 

itially employment in the State of Pennsylvania, not 

because of a lower tonnage rate that they have had to 

•cause of the cutback In the economy within the state 

10 because of the displacement of Jobs within the state. 

tve removed operations in Pennsylvania and have hired 

out of the Pennsylvania area on some occasions to fill 

>o8ition8 in other states, specifically the ISO jobs 

ire lost here at the Conway yards Just recently, a few 

te people were hired in Selkirk, New York, and others 

iterviewed for positions In Cleveland, Ohio, where the 

r has relocated that particular operation. 

Conrail's response to the complaints with regard 

i come about by telling us that they have a greater 

of people hired in the State of Pennsylvania for the 

L system than they have anywhere along the remainder of 

lystem. However, If we examine that, we find, yes, thej 

i their main operating facility, management and 

.onal divisions within Philadelphia as well as a few 

I along the system. This In no way enhances the 

tent structure of people who work in the yards, en the 
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or along the system. It merely implies the fact that 

uctlons in the Conrail system have been greater in the 

the field operation by far than any reduction that 

ent end the operation of Conrail took upon themselves. 

duced traffic In the State of Pennsylvania Is now 

a great deal of concern among many of the legislator* 

Isburg. I know I have worked with representatives fron 

theast who are certainly concerned about the reductions 

r areas and have drafted legislation of which, I 

* a great number of the members of this committee are 

Bors dealing with a new Idea on how to keep the rail 

in this state a buyable concern. I have with me a 

umber of complaints from the Conway yards regarding 

safety In the yards as well as some of the problems 

e road with the systems to which many of the members 

members of the Brotherhood of Railroad Workers will 

ifying today. It Is my hope that out of these hearings 

me the facts and figures that will Indicate that 

y the legislation that X have also Introduced which 

e Bill 17 does have merit and that is if the system Is 

he taxpayers of Pennsylvania will be reimbursed for the 

nd the exemptions that were granted the rail systems 

lied to live up to their word to the people of this 

nd specifically to the legislators of this state. I 
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.1 you this, that no responsible legislator wants 

. dismembered. No responsible legislator wants to see 

'vice in this area reduced or job opportunities 

ihed in any way and I know that no representative In 

>om wants to see the taxpayers of this state ripped off 

iles that were granted and very little delivered in the 

providing additional employment and opportunity for 

>ple of this state. I thank the members for being here 

ertainly will appreciate taking part in the hearings 

ontinue. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Thank you, Representative 

n. Ronald Book, United Transportation Union. 

RONALD BOOK, called as a witness, testified as 

• 

MR. BOOK: Gentlemen, I represent firemen and 

ten on the Conrall system, Conway, Pennsylvania, and I 

n the progress Conrail has made In, I consider, down-

; Conway yards and the Pennsylvania main line, Conway 

a in the Harrisburg area. I have assignments showing 

nrall has lost a substantial number of jobs In road 

and from the looks of the advertisements which was 

Ions of the movement of freight, it seems like the 

is traveling from Cleveland to Buffalo and up In that 

d not coming across our former main line which would 
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ay to Ehola. A prospectus of their annual report, they 

e that in 1982 Conrail Invested $223 million for track 

ment projects, major lines, upgraded included Conrail'a 

, branch and the entire Gallon-Columbus main line in 

he Montreal corridor between Syracuse end Massena, 

k, portions of the Harrisburg-Buffalo main line, 

urg, Beading, Allentown line, Lehigh main line and 

n Hew Jersey, the Indian River line in Delaware and 

es (phonetic) Creek lines In Maryland• This is their 

dated annual report put out by the carrier. We have 

the State of Pennsylvania just in the local area, they 

ken main line track up from Pittsburgh, reduced it froa 

track system to a three-track system. They have taken 

r-track system down the mountain, Horseshoe Curve to 

, made it a three-track system. Riey have closed their 

house literally, no repair work done at all at Conway. 

ffic flow, we feel, In our opinion has left the 

vanla area and went on what we call the lake route 

ould be from Cleveland to Buffalo, through that area. 

y have made no major Improvements at Conway yards to 

any portion of Conway yards but they have Initiated 

tial amounts of money at Selkirk and a great number of 

hat they have automated. They say In their annual 

that they have closed consolidated yards, closed 
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urg yard, Enola yards. We find fault with this and 

ke some answers, 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Are you done? 

MR. BOOK: Yes, that's all I have. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: I wanted to recognize the 

of the House and I'd like each one to identify them-

so the lady will know who is asking the questions. 

REHOBSENTATIVE BOOK: My name is Raymond Book* 4lst 

t. And no relation, by the way. 

REPRESENTATIVE GEIST: Rick Geist, 79th District. 

REPRESENTATIVE COIAFELLA: Nick Colafella, 15th 

t in Beaver County. 

REPRESENTATIVE LAUGHLIN: Charles laughlin, l6th 

t, Beaver County. 

REPRESENTATIVE FEE: Tom Fee, 9th District, New 

REPRESENTATIVE GRUITZA: Mike Gruitza, 7th District. 

Parrell. 

REPRESENTATIVE ALDERETTE: Barry Alderette, l4th 

t, Beaver County. 

MR. LANDIS: Paul Landis representing Rudy Dininni, 

can Chairman. 

MR. CASPER: Scott Casper, Staff for the House 

y. 
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CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Are there any questions? Mr. 

ESENTATIVE GEIST: 

X have a couple of questions, Mr. Book, you1re a 

of the UTU? 

Yes, sir. 

Is your brotherhood currently involved in making an 

o purchase Conrail and did they make that offer 

ay? 

Yes, sir. 

Do you feel Conrail has to he profitable in order 

r union to participate in the buying of Conrail? 

Yes, sir, 

As an owner of Conrail, would you make the decision* 

that line profitable? 

Would X make the decision myself? 

As an owner. You would be an owner. 

Yes, sir, partial, yes. 

As a stockholder in the corporation, it will be 

sponsibllity to demand profits? 

Yes, sir. 

That ends my questions. Shank you. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Any other questions, Nick? 

ESENTATIVE COLAFELLA: 
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Have you met with management of Conrail at any time 

uas why the traffic flow has left the Pittsburgh area, 

.cally the Conway area? 

Yesj sir, a number of times. 

What response have you gotten? 

The response from the carrier says it's the traffic 

ttern. 

They say it's a traffic flow pattern but do they 

u it's because business activity has declined In our 

what reasons have they given you? 

A multitude of answers but primarily they say a lot 

as to do with the downgrade of the employment opportun-

the marketing in this area but we had the traffic flov 

o this and all at once we see it diminished completely. 

that we are just getting the overflow; that another 

, of the railroad can't handle, the flow of traffic, 

n the overflow comes In through this route. 

Do you feel there is a relationship between the 

of steel production and the amount of activity that 

with the railroad? 

There could be a relationship but not as drastic 

ercent. He feel it doesn't warrant the 50 percent 

on in personnel, 

Okay. 



ESENTATIVE LAUGHUN: 

The question I would ask the gentleman Is If he 

n fact, successful along with his fellow members of 

on In taking over the system, would you certainly he 

for a fairness with regard to the distribution of jobs 

the system in order to protect the Interests of 

vanla that has not been protected? 

Certainly, certainly. 

That, I believe, Is a question that should have alsc 

ked along with the other ones, Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Mike? 

ESEHTATIVE GRUITZA: 

Mr. Book, with the declining business In this region, 

y has to be picking this business up. They are doing 

ipplng out of here? 

Sure. 

who la doing the shipping? 

The only thing we can figure out is that it's going 

k. 

Do you think that your management has been 

Ive In trying to pick up some of this business ? 

Not In this locale we can see no improvement, 

You think that Conrall Is capable of providing a 

tive service to the trucking Industry in this area? 
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They have the expertise. X don't believe they are 

y going after It, not In this area. At least, we catmct 

We cannot see new business. 

That's all. 

BSEKTATIVB COIAFBLIA: 

Mr. Book, how many employees were working at Conrall 

ar about this time, approximately, just so X have a 

good feel? 

Around 1200 X would say. 

About how many are working right now? 

Probably less than six. 

LeBS than six. Thank you. 

RMAN HUTCHINSON: 

The question X would like to ask la Is that on 

of the recession or depression we're in that that's 

k or are the jobs being lost? 

We feel the jobs are being lost. 

Replaced In other places? 

In other places. 

Barry? 

ESENTATIVE ALDERETTE: 

Mr, Book, X think there used to be or still Is a 

t there on the road that said largest pushbutton railway 

the world. 
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They changed It to the busiest. 

Busiest? 

Yes. 

Has the yard and these automating features that have 

efficient through the years, have they been updated 

more recent times, say In the last three or four years, 

the yard working efficiently and can move the traffic 

s quickly as possible In a most modern system? 

No, sir. 

They haven't done anything In the last three to 

ars In updating the automated system? 

No, sir, no major renovations as far as humping 

ona go and so forth. 

Thank you. 

To Improve the operation of their movement of trains 

gnal system but that Is system-wide more or less. 

Bystem-wide. 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Thank you very much. 

MR. BOOK: Thank you, -

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Paul Blinn, Local Chairman, 

tional Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. 

PAUL BI2NN, called as a witness, testified as 
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MR. BLINN: Okay. The engine house as it stands 

LOW is down from over 200 people to approximately nine 

id that is including general foreman, gang foreman, 

etc. The IBW forces are down from approximately 50 

oximately 12. 

SHAN HUTCHINSON: 

What's IBW? 

International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. 

Okay. 

We have our Job abolishments here. The jobs that 

t up, we had two jobs also put up In addition to the 

e8 of jobs that were cut. We also have one more added 

hat we have from Selkirk. It's an engine house news-

dated April, 1983, Volume 2, Issue 4, and the first 

ph will probably be of interest. It states, "as 

ed in the last newsletter, since we have picked up the 

ds from the other diesel terminals whose manpower was 

educed, authorized workforce has been Increased by 

ions over the last month. Most of these positions 

en advertised to establish process lines on both 

and third trick along with re-alignment of forces on 

rick. This revised operation went into effect on 

y, April 2, 1983. As a result, we are happy to report 

lowing employees have been recalled," and it goes on 
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e who they called back that has been furloughed from 

;. Also, the process line In Conway was abolished. 

rk is now at Selkirk. Host of our dies els are now 

aeed at Selkirk. Our repairs now are limited to minor 

repair which is small work that we can do here. Any-

hat we can do, it is ordered to leave here and go to 

oints that has the extra manpower. That is about my 

nt. 

Any questions? 

ESEKATXVE LAUGHLJN: 

Very briefly, the 200 jobs that were Initially 

at the engine house and you claim there are 90 now, — 

Yes. 

Are these part of the Jobs that were, in fact, taken 

replaced in New York and other areas? 

Correct. As it Btates in this newsletter from 

, there are 34 positions that have been moved up there. 

understand — I don't Know exact figures — that 

wood dleael terminal has picked up people and one 

forgot to say in my statement that X would like to 

, that from my general chairman who is based in 

, that they are closing down Altoona in July and they 

didn't give them a date when they were going to open 

up. Of course, Altoona Is also our heavy repair 
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y and evidentally they are doing the work possibly 

re or not doing It at all, upgrading the equipment. 

Representative Gelet Is from the Altoona area. So, 

bain he will be Interested In that. In addition to 

le types of jobs that were lost were mostly skilled 

obB, were they not? 

Right. 

Does this lower the capability of the line as a 

& service the area with power in this area as far as 

1 system Is concerned? 

X know it limits our operation at Conway to do the 

tfork, to keep the units on the railroad to haul the 

. Instead of towing them 120 to 130 miles to 

wood or 150 or 200 miles to Selkirk, I don't know 

act mileage it Is* It does limit dlesels in and out. 

It was my Information from some of the people who 

balked to In the Conrail system, the employees, that 

sd that there was a substantial reduction in capability 

removal of that power from this area. That's why I 

bo clarify it with you. I have no other questions. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Nick? 

SSENOATIVE COIAFELLA: 

Why do you think Conrail is making these kinds of 

Why do you think they are doing it? 
r 
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Veilj I read the papers as everybody else. 

og to the newspapers, they are making this so the 

d will to profitable, for the profitability test, so it 

sold to whomever, whether it's employees, another 

3 or to a group of buyers In Hew York City. My own 

of it is they are making a profit for someone, whethei 

or them. Them, I mean another group of buyers. You 

sally argue with figures. The figures are there. I 

ike the way they have done it. Of course, they have 

i on our bodies to walk up the stairways. 

Qhank you. 

ESENTATIVE BOOK: 

I have one question, what was the reason they 

the shop in Altoona, sir? 

Sir, I don't know. X have talked to Mike Consani 

1c) and he told me that the shop is going to be closed 

one the month of July and they didn't give him a figure 

ey djd last year for re-opening and I don't know when 

oing to happen. 

It was closed what date? 

It's going to be closed the 1st of July. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Barry? 

ESENTATIVE ALDERBTTE: 

Paul, you made a statement that the process line 
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lished. Would you explain to BIB what Is a process 

A process line Is required by the ICC for monthly 

ions, pardon me, three-month Inspections of dlesel 

Ives. Every three months a dlesel locomotive Is 

d by lav to come In and be serviced, Inspected, 

ve parts repaired, oil change, electrically, traction 

to be checked or repaired, any wiring problems or 

be taken care of. 

And this work has now been shipped into another 

n? 

Absolutely, yes. As X read this article in here, 

has picked up second and third trick which they didn't 

fore evidentally, according to this letter. They must 

ly had the one trick process line in operation. So, 

B one trick has gone to Selkirk. 

Did you have one trick here? 

Yes, sir, we did. In the past two years we went 

om two tricks to one trick and then the jobs were 

ed. 

Now, you have nothing? 

We have nothing. Ve are still doing MI repair. 

MI Is what? 

Monthly Inspections, what we call the Mi's. They 



11 coming to Conway. We take a gang from our mipportirg 

od put them on the units and let them do the work that 

a. The advertised jobs that were there are gone now. 

If things were to pick up In say a year's time, say 

si industry came back — say, heaven forbid, we had a 

1 emergency and had to start producing tremendous 

of steel in this area, how long would it take to put 

ocess line back or do you think they might try to keep 

ina ted? 

That's a good question. Right now, all of the 

Les are still there because they are still using the 

Les. There is, I believe, five to six stalls still 

the Conway engine house out at 13* The rest are 

and the doors are chained shut. We are not using them 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Thank you very much. The 

rgess or the late Mayor Marcello of Baden came In and 

a, Mr. Marcello, if you would say a few words? 

MAYOR MARCEIIiO: I appreciate it very much. Getting 

the problems, what Conrail is doing to the employees 

Conway yards. I think Mr. Laughlin Is doing a wonder-

bringing you people down here so you can hear the 

a our questions from the former employees. I see a lo1 
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L here and just continue, that's all. Keep plugging 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Thank you. D. A. Swansea, 

esident, Transportation, Consolidated Railroad. 

DOHAED A. SWANSON, called as a witness, testified 

ows: 

MR. SWANSON: Ify name is Donald A. Swans on and I am 

asldent-Transportatlon of Consolidated Rail Corporation, 

n Hiiladelphla. 

The House Resolution directing this hearing observes 

[trail's operations necessarily affect the economic 

of this Commonwealth. But just as Conrail is important 

sylvanla, so is Pennsylvania important to Conrail. 

Although Conrail operates its rail freight system 

tates, the District of Columbia and two Canadian 

BSj more of our activity is based in Pennsylvania than 

other single jurisdiction In which Conrail operates. 

One-third of Conrail's employees work In 

vanla. 

One-quarter of Conrail1s route mileage i s in 

vanla. 

One-quarter of Conrail'a capital spending for track 

ance and improvements has been Invested In Pennsylvania. 

Two-thirds of Conrail's car and locomotive shop 



08 work in Pennsylvania, and all major locomotive and 

car repairs are performed In the state. 

One-third of Conrall'a freight traffic originates 

s destined to Pennsylvania, ftiat produced one-third 

all's freight revenue last year. 

One-quarter of all cars processed through Conrall'e 

yards are processed In Pennsylvania. 

Besides corporate headquarters In Riiladelphla, two 

five regional offices, and four of our 17 divisional 

are located within the Commonwealth. 

I have additional statistics demonstrating 

vanla'8 importance to Conraii, and I hope you have an 

nlty to review them In the material Conraii has sub-

for the record — In addition to my testimony — for 

aring. These materials contain tables and charts 

ng Conraii"s employment, traffic, capital investment, 

tracks and operations In Pennsylvania over the years 

h other states, which I think demonstrate Conraii"s 

ant to the Commonwealth. 

Track Investment. As to some specifics, I'd like 

t focus on the one-quarter of Conraii•s total capital 

(cpenditures that has been invested within Pennsylvania. 

The maintenance of way and track Improvement 

ants Conraii claims under the tax credit program this 
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se is studying ceom from our DATS budget. BATS — 

B an acronym for Depreciation Accounting Track for 

re — represents most, but not all, of Conrail's track-

Investments • 

Between 1976 and 1982, $5^0 million of the $2 billica 

ail's DATS investments was spent in Pennsylvania. Thia 

Ilion has paid for the surfacing of more than 16,600 

les of roadbed, the installation of 5.5 million cross-

ad the laying of 1,235 miles of rail on Conrail's 

lies of right-of-way in the Commonwealth. 

In Conrail's first few years, track Investments were 

a toward the core route system — 6,350 miles of line 

a railroad network based on the predominant traffic 

B. All the core routes in Pennsylvania benefitted 

ese investments, which continue to this day. 

On the Harri8burg- Pittsburgh main line alone, Conrall 

asted more than $100 million In rails, crossties and 

ng. Hundreds of millions of dollars more have been 

A within Pennsylvania on lines linking Reading, Allen-

hlladelphia, Pittsburgh, Harrisburg, Altoona, Williams-

aadvllle, Erie, and other cities. 

In the last few years, with the elimination of 

i maintenance on the core route system nearlng 

ion, Conrail's track Investment focus has shifted to 
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nt branch and secondary lines. In Pennsylvania, much 

effort has been directed at lines serving the Common-

B coal-producing regions, which connect with the 

urg-Biffalo and Harrisburg-Pittsburgh main lines. 

Last year, for instance, Conrail Invested $3 million 

Monongahela Branch and Secondary lines in southwestern 

vanla, which is in addition to $5.4 million In Improve-

Btween 1979 and 1981. 

Another 1982 project was the $2.4 million track 

on the Ellsworth Secondary, Mariana and Cokeburg 

B, also in the southwestern portion of the state. 

We have also invested $5 million on the West Branch 

line In central Pennsylvania, and have rehabilitated 

B'S 1,500-foot long Karthaus Tunnel. 

Conrail has also upgraded — at a cost of $6 million 

Low Grade Secondary between Red Bank and Driftwood in 

Pennsylvania. 

Another major coal-related track project 1B the 

Secondary In the northwestern part of the state, where 

has invested $3.6 million. 

These capital track programs — as well as other 

nents Conrail has made in its operations — have had a 

j effect on both Conrailfs service performance and 

In 1977, for instance, our rail system on-time 
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nance record showed that only 63*8 percent of general 

ldlse freight cars reached the receiver's dock within 

re of schedule; In April of this year, by the sane 

usent, we had an 84.1 percent performance record --

tble to the very best railroads In the country. During 

one period, train accidents have declined 70*7 percent 

the Commonwealth, from 403 train accidents reportable 

Federal Railroad Administration In 1977 to 118 In 

UBe of tax credits* Our track Improvement program, 

•se, relate? directly to the tax credit amendment this 

;ee la studying. That amendment, Which went Into effect 

i tax year beginning January 1, 1981, permits a credit 

; the gross receipts tax, equal to 25 percent of the 

expended In the Commonwealth during the previous year 

:h year thereafter, for the maintenance and Improvement 

tts-of-way. 

In each of the two years since the amendment went 

'feet, Conrall'B Investment In right-of-way maintenance 

>rovement has far exceeded Its gross receipts tax 

Lty. As a result, the permissible credits more than 

i tax liability each year. For the tax year 1981, 

L had a gross receipts tax liability of nearly $8.7 

1, while our Investment on which the 1981 credit is 
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xceeded $65.9 million. Conrail's gro8& receipts tax 

,ty for 1982 wae about $7.8 million, while our eligible 

ant was $53.6 million. 

A related concern which has been expressed to us 

e officials is that the excess tax credits could be 

. over from year-to-year, or transferred with the sale 

all. I want to make it clear that there is no carry-

unused credits and they will not accrue to a private 

Ccnrail or purchasers. 

Other investments in Pennsylvania. As I mentioned 

, Conrall has only claimed tax credits on its DATS 

budget program. But DATS does not include all of 

's track Investment. Track improvements which are pari 

;er projects — like the rebuilding of our Allentown 

car classification yard and the expansion and modern-

of Pier 124 in South Philadelphia and its feeder yard 

reflected in Conrail's "Additions & Improvements0 

budget. Our A&I budget also includes items like 

cations and signals Investments, computer systems, 

mental control facilities, and equipment for yards, 

Is and shops. 

Conrail's 1981 and 1982 additions and Improvements 

spending totalled $87*5 million in Pennsylvania, or 

ent of a l l additions and improvements spending for the 
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system. 

Among the major A&I projects Conrail has completed 

aylvania Is the $14 million modernization of Allentown 

hich has been expanded so it can dispatch up to 2,000 

cars a day* The program has slashed the time required 

9ss a freight car through the yard -- from as much as 

three days before the work began to less than 24 hours 

Another project is the Pier 124 export coal pier 

satlon. The Commonwealth, recognizing the Importance 

to the state's economic well-being, provided slightly 

an half the financing for this $41 million project, 

Llows the state's coal producers greater access to 

sal markets. In April this year, the pier handled the 

shipment of coal ever loaded on a single vessel in 

b of Philadelphia. 

We have also modernized the Juniata locomotive 

i Altoona, at a cost of $15 million. Following 

Lea of this massive project, locomotive work, which 

oerly shared by Altoona and the Colllnwood shop In 

id, was consolidated at Altoona. 

Another major A&I project is the $7*4 million 

i Valley Intermodal Terminal at Morrisvllle, which 

1 smaller, less efficient facilities in Somervllle, 
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sey, and Fhlladelphia. 

Also« included In our A&I budgets are Installations 

uterized traffic control systems, which greatly Improve 

iciency of train dispatching. Such systems have been 

place over significant sections of Conrall's core 

within the Commonwealth, including the Conemaugh line 

Johnstown and Pittsburgh. Work will begin in a few 

on a Similar system between Harrlsburg and Altoona. 

Another Pennsylvania-related investment is Conrall's 

order of 60 locomotives from General Electric in Erie. 

Declining traffic. So far, I've discussed Conrall's 

Investment as it has been. In the future, Conrail w!31 

investing $2 billion every seven years in Its DATS 

— largely because the $2 billion already invested has 

ally eliminated the deferred maintenance of Conrall's 

t predecessor railroads, but also because today's 

traffic levels won't wear out the railroad as fast as 

d twenty or even ten years ago. 

In the Eastern District, where Conrail competes witt 

ger CSX and Norfolk Southern systems, as well as 

railroads, total freight traffic originated for ell 

allroad8 has fallen from a high of 776 million tons in 

less than 400 million tons in 19B1. On Conrail, we 

en our traffic drop from 269 million tons in 1979 to 
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Lllon tons In 1982. Freight carloadings on Conrail in 

.vanla have followed thla trend — from 1*9 million car 

;gyback trailer loads four years ago to fewer than 1.2 

1 laet year, a decline of 39 percent. 

There are a variety of reasons for the traffic 

is spanning several decades and the most recent declines 

past few years* A key contributor to the long-term 

> decline has been the growth of motor carriers, spurred 

;e part by the construction of the Interstate highway 

paid for by our tax dollars. Also Influencing 

.'s traffic has been the shift of manufacturing activity 

•om the northeast and midwest into the sunbelt. Most 

tat in the past several years is the downturn In the 

die, steel and coal industries, which are of crucial 

ace to both Conrail and the Commonwealth. According 

Northeast-Midwest Institute, Pennsylvania alone lost 

ian 215j 000 manufacturing jobs between 1970 and 1980, 

ircent reduction In manufacturing employment. As we 

.1 too well, much of that employment drop has been In 

imonwealth's steel industry. Obviously, if the regions 

. serves have a declining Industrial output, the business 

ile to the railroad is going to decline. 

Responses to traffic decline. To offset this 

: decline, Conrail has taken a wide variety of actions 
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ce coats and generate new traffic. Both approaches 

utilized If Conrall is to fulfill its mandate from 

eral government and enter the private sector as a 

ble corporation. Of the two approaches, the cost 

on actions, while absolutely necessary, have involved 

atest sacrifices by all parties with an Interest in 

*s future -- its employees, its shippers, the coxnsnin-

t serves, the states, and the federal government. 

Conrail's union employees recognized the need for 

make a contribution In cost reduction and agreed to a 

ent rescission In negotiated Industry-wide wage 

es. A comparable contribution was made by non-agreement 

6s. 

As helpful as these wage actions have been In 

fs financial turnaround, they have not been enough. 

'a system-wide employment has dropped from 100,000 whet 

lroad began operations to about 40,000 today* About 

positions were pared from Conrail's payroll on January 

is year, when our commuter service obligations were 

rred to SEPTA and similar commuter agencies In other 

Many other workers have taken advantage of federally 

programs, which have assisted Conrall in sizing its 

ce to business levels by offering "buyouts" of employees 

o $25,000. 
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Conrail has also utilized the line abandonment 

an of the Northeast Rail Service Act. Through the end 

this year, Conrail filed to abandon 2,747 miles of its 

Lie system. Of these, direct rail service has been 

3d on about one-third of these lines through line sales, 

agreements, or transfers. System-wide, the abandon-

apresent about 15 percent of our route system — but 

out one percent of traffic and revenues. From these 

Lcs, It is evident that the abandonment program has 

Lmal impact on our customers. 

Within Pennsylvania, Conrail has filed to abandon 

be miles — about l6 percent of its total route miles 

state. Of these, direct rail service has been 

3d on slightly more than 100 miles. But our experience 

Commonwealth reflects that of the system. Although 

abandoned or have filed to abandon 788 route miles, 

Lnes -- many of which had been out of service for a 

more before abandonment applications were filed with 

srstate Commerce Commission — account for only 1.5 

of Conrail's carloadlngs within Psnnsylvania. 

In addition to the historic traffic decline, the 

burlng of Conrailfs operating facilities was also 

% by the need to reduce duplication. As you know, 

was created from six separate railroads — the Penn 
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, Reading, Jersey Central, Lehigh Valley, Erie 

ana end Lehigh & Hudson River — all of which operated 

sylvania. Each railroad had Its own tracks and 

Is in common markets. That may have made sense when 

allroads were separate and competing operating units, 

makes no economic sense today. It is no accident that 

*s formal name is Consolidated Rail Corporation, 

part of our federal mandate has been to consolidate 

plicate facilities to reduce costs. 

It is important to emphasize that In both employment 

adonments, Pennsylvania has not made sacrifices dis-

lonate to those of ether states. 

m 1979* tor Instance, one-third of Conrail's 

as worked in Pennsylvania, and today, one-third of our 

as still work in Pennsylvania — a percentage twice as 

s the second leading state, Chio. In this same time 

eight states have suffered a higher percentage decline 

all Jobs than Pennsylvania. 

Nor has Pennsylvania made disproportionate sacrifice 9 

the line abandonment program. While total mileage 

or abandonment in Pennsylvania la higher than in any 

tate, that's because Pennsylvania had more miles of 

begin with. In terms of percentage of lines filed 

Ddonment, Pennsylvania's 16.5 percent is third behind 
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B 1 30.9 percent and Indiana's 18.5 percent, 

While Conreil has sought to reduce its costs througt 

line abandonments and necessary employment reductions, 

given Just as much thought and effort to generating 

rial traffic, both through our Investment decisions and 

rig actions. 

This spring, for example, we completed a $3733000 

to Improve track clearances in the Philadelphia area, 

undertaking with the Philadelphia Port Corporation and 

Bsie System. This paves the way for increased movement 

-and-wide shipments through the port, Including electric 

tag and other oversized equipment manufactured in 

iranla. last fall, to complement both Conrail's and 

nenwealth's Investment In the Pier 124 coal terminal, 

fceting department restructured rates for export 

ts of Pennsylvania coal, making the output of the 

ealth's mines more attractive on the world market. 

Lso reduced rates on anthracite mined In northeastern 

iranla to encourage its use as a home-heating fuel, and 

aggressively Beeking contracts to haul Pennsylvania 

competitive rates to domestic utility and Industrial 

»rs. We are also actively planning and implementing 

rate incentive© for products used and produced by 

iranla'8 iron and steel industry. Last month, for 
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B, Conrall put Into place joint rail-truck rates that 

a to 17 percent over what trucks alone charge to bring 

a steel shipments to the Riiladelphla area. 

With all that I have said, the focal point of the 

I want to leave Is that Conrall and the Commonwealth 

ch other. We depend on Pennsylvania for a large 

ion of our business, and Pennsylvania depends on 

to bring Its natural resources and products to market. 

Pennsylvania and railroads go back in time to the 

b days of industry. It's no accident that three of 

's six predecessors were headquartered within Pennsyl-

ad that today, Conrall has its corporate headquarters 

adelphla. With the railroad's Improving financial 

and an impending return to the private sector, we see 

on why this mutually beneficial relationship between 

and the Commonwealth won't continue — and grow with 

iomy — in the future. 

Thank you. 

(The following is the prepared material of Mr. 

:) 

"June 16, 1983 

"To: Pennsylvania House Transportation Committee 

"The attached package is the statistical supplement 

3d in the testimony of Mr, Donald A. Swans on, Vice-
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art-Transportation of Consolidated Rail Corporation. 

itents of this package are as follows: 

"Appendix I; 

"l. Yards In Pennsylvania with explanation 

ere significant reductions or closures have occurred 

"2. Yard cars dispatched and crews worked ' 

March 1979 

"3* Yard cars dispatched and crews worked In 

rch 1982 

"4. Yard cars dispatched and crews worked In 

rch 1983 

"Appendix lit 

"A. Top 25 yards on Conrall ranked by yard 

spatched for March 1979, March 1982* March 1983 

"B. Changes In rankings in the 3 years studlec 

"C. Changes in yard cars dispatched for yards 

top 25 

"D. Miles of track and standing car capacity 

ds In the top 25 

"Appendix III; 

"Conrall traffic comparison lay state of origin 

tlnation 1979-1982 

"Appendix IV; 

"Bar chart depicting change In employment by 
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•979-X983 

"Appendix V: 

"Tonnage Trandllne over several east-west route i 

ng absolute and relative changes from 1979-1983 

"Appendix VI; 

"Summary of Mechanical Department force changes 

e. Information Includes CI&R* and locomotive (and car) 

rces listed by location from 1981 through 1983 

"* CI&R refers to Car Inspection and Repair 

"Appendix VII; 

"Summary of Additions and Improvements (A&l) 

spending for 1979, 1982, and forecast for 1983 

"Appendix VIII; 

"Summary of track rehabilitation expenditures 

e, year-by-year since 1976 

"Appendix IX: 

"A review of Conrail abandonments in 

vania as authorised by the Northeast Rail Service 

RSA) 

"Thia Information was assembled by several Conrail 

ents at the request of the Government Affairs Depart- * 

If, after these hearings, you should have questions 

he material, please contact Conrail Legislative Repro­

ves Karen Ball and Dan Beren. Prompt answers will be 
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d to them." 

"Pennsylvania 

"Classification Yards 
1 I. I. j i 

"22Z2 "1982 "1983 
Crews Crewa crews 

YCD Worked YCD Worked YCD Worked 
wn 43,734 434 25,044 270 30,775 293 

15,019 120 14,950 97 0 0 
10,622 105 0 0 0 0 
21,728 198 14,315 26l 15,592 246 

Term Yds 17,265 668 7,529 208 8,245 205 
lib 30,4?1 7J9 13,974 375 l4,34l 259 
eh 26,740 640 24,777 417 14,383 260 
srry 5,956 263 0 0 0 0 
rd Jet. 30,154 420 5,828 120 4,694 119 

92,713 1092 70,480 852 46,179 598 
ord 55,744 875 0 0 0 0 
St. 27,155 321 22,849 471 21,657 358 

26,001 643 6,755 159 7,925 1§2 
26,622 l6l 23,339 156 15,063 62 

gh 10,837 90 8,248 40 0 0 
9,784 88 0 0 0 0 

y 5,577 79 10,866 109 12,356 89 
eld 10,710 57 11,887 51 9,575 28 
& 5,902 56 0 0 0 0 

12,681 81 0 0 0 0 
ct. 18,393 59 0 0 0 0 
reet 
argh) 11,867 53 0 0 0 0 

81,643 1126 65,117 887 69,458 818 
le 17,801 200 909 23 0 0 

15,884 232 6,473 176 5,224 116 
5.909 19B 6,657 163 7,057 92 

a N/A N/A 4,751 23 0 0 
Creek N/A N/A 7,705 278 5,511 204 
reet N/A N/A 2,848 112 0 0 

N/A N/A 4,492 118 4,054 119 
N/A N/A 5,217 51 10,639 64 

Ml figures are monthly ending March 31 Source: S-2 
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XPIAHATION OF YARD ACTIVITY REDOCTION/ELIMIHATIOH 

"The following yard facilities have had a reduction 

fie greater than the system average decline of freight 

s handled. Compared to 1979 traffic levels, 1983 

show a decline of hi.5% systemwlde. 

own Traffic reduction Is less than the system 

average decline due to decline In Bethlehem 

Steel traffic 

Decrease due to decline In Bethlehem Steel 

traffic 

Closed — Classification work transferred to 

Allentown, local service now handled at 

Elmira and Mehoopany 

Decrease due to closing of Alan Wood Steel 

Kaiser Refractory, Lee Tire and other 

industry; decline of UMP interchange traffic 

elphla Decrease due to decline in business levels 

1 Yards including Budd at Mid vale, and closing Port 

Richmond 

vllle Decrease due to decline in U.S. Steel traffic 

offset by opening of new TrailVan facility ii 

late 1982 

lch Decrease due to decline in coal exports 

Ferry Closed — Work transferred to Greenwich & 
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Stony Creek away from NEC congestion 

ird Jet Decrease -- Trail Van traffic moved to new 

facility at Morrlsvllle 

Decrease due to the general decline In 

traffic levels and elimination of dual hump 

with associated double-handling of cars 

brd Closed — Classification work transferred to 

Ebola; local service work to Harrisburg 

Decrease due to decline in coal traffic, 

closure of Joanna Mine of Beth Steel & other 

local area industry 

Decrease in shop activity due to reduction in 

repair programs reflecting general business 

decline 

gh Decrease due to decline in Bethlehem Steel 

traffic 

Closed — Decline in traffic due to increased 

use of unit trains for coal movements by­

passing yard — remaining work transferred 

to Newberry and Clearfield 

n Closed — Work transferred to Conway and 

Thomson 

Closed — due to decline in PC? interchange 

traffic level and local Industry 
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Jet Closed — Local traffic transferred to Etna --

overhead traffic rerouted via Meadville and 

Reynoldsville 

treet Sold to Monongahela Connecting RR 

urgh) 

Traffic reduction is less than the system 

average of 4l.5#. Decline is a result of 

decreased traffic levels In general 

H e Decrease due to decline of overhead traffic 

level over route as a result of traffic 

consolidation after closure of Ford Mahwah 

Assembly Plant; and decline In Greenville 

Steel Co« traffic and car shop repair activity 

a Decrease due to decline In steel business in 

Sharon area and rights given to P&I£ to serve 

area 

on Decrease In yard cars dispatched due to work 

being done by local crews. Large portion of 

local trackage transferred to Pocono Northeait 

Railroad. Auto facility at Mt. Pocono closet 

treet Closed — TrallVan facility relocated to 

elphia) Morrisville — Balance of traffic to Greenwich 
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"Appendix IIA 

"TOP 25 Ccnrall Yards By Yard Carsr Dispatched 

1212 

aola 92*713 
•way 81,643 
ickeye 76.762 
alklrk 72,647 
ran 68,968 
Lkhart 62,728 
anctlaa Yard 62,416 
atherford 55,544 
tanley 51**56 
iiaronville 48,570 
altimore 46,453 
rentier 44,722 
Llentown 43,734 
aWltt *K>,723 
Bhtabula 35,169 
Dckport 33,775 
ur lav l l l e 30,3*1 
rahkford Jet. 30,154 
Lagara Falls 29,632 
allly St. 27,lp5 
reenttlch 26,740 
roacton 26,720 
Hiding 26,001 
ak island 25,919 
ast St. Louis 24.787 
atal 1,165,472 
anthly Figures, March Source: 8-2 
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"APmDIX IIA 

"TOP 25 Conrall Yprfls By Yard Caqs Dispatched 

1282 

lola 70,480 
Uthart 65,708 
onway 65,117 
ickeye 64,002 
slklrk 63,556 
eon 52,039 
rentier 43,597 
tanley 34,628 
altlmore 32,638 
ak Island 26,436 
llentown 25,044 
reenwich 24,777 
Itoona 23,339 
ai l ly St. 22,649 
switt 22,834 
ollirwood 21,642 
unction Yard 21,354 
haronville 20,284 
avonia 18,368 
ast St. Louie 17,472 
aucon 14,950 
ockport 14,565 
ume Harbor 14,381 
brans 14,315 
orrisville 13^974 
otal 825,9B9 
onthly Figures, March Source: S-2 



"APPENDIX IIA 

"flop 25 Conrall Yards By Yard Cars Dispatched 

IHiart 73^?82 
onway 69,458 
elkirk 56.592 
ackeye 55,288 
van 51 ,^1 
rentier 50,080 
aola w , l 7 9 
tanley 37»647 
&k Island 35*628 
Uentowi 30,775 
altimore 26,216 
ollinwood 22,185 
e i l ly St. 21»657 
ockport 21,376 
ewitt 21,170 
hio St. 20,305 
age Moor 17,79* 
tver Rouge 17,100 
avonia 16,326 
orth Yard 16,592 
brama 15,592 
. Kearny 15,507 
unctica Yd. 15,333 
Itocna 15,063 
reenwlch 14,350 
orrisvil le lfr.350 

otal 796,965 

anthly Figures, March Source: S-2 
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"APPENDIX IIB 

"System 

"Yard Rankings 

Nearest 1983 1982 1979 
City Ranking Ranking Ranking 

Elkhart, IN 1 2 6 
Indianapolis, IN 5 6 5 
Pittsburgh, PA 2 3 2 
Columbus, OH 4 4 3 
Albany, NY 3 5 4 

r Buffalo, NY 6 7 12 
Harrlsburg, PA 7 1 1 
Toledo, OH 8 8 0 

and Newark, NJ 9 10 24 
m Allentown, PA 10 11 13 
re Baltimore, MD 11 9 11 
»od Cleveland, OH 12 16 -
St, Harrlsburg, PA 13 14 20 
b Cleveland, OH 14 21 16 

Syracuse, NY 15 15 14 
Buffalo, NY 16 

or Wilmington, DE 17 
ouge Detroit, HI 18 

Camden, NJ 19 19 
1. Detroit, MI 20 -

Norrlstown, PA 21 24 
ny S. Ksarny, NJ 22 
a **• Detroit, MI 23 17 7 

Altoona, PA 24 13 
ch Hiiladelphia, PA 25 12 21 
lUe Philadelphia, PA 25 25 17 
ille Cincinnati, OH - 18 10 
. Louis St. Louis, IL - 20 25 

Allentown, PA 21 
arbor Chicago, IL 23 -
ord Harrlsburg, PA - - o 
la Ashtabula, OH 15 
rd Jet* Philadelphia, PA - 18 
Falls Niagara Falls, NY 19 

Jersey City, NJ - 22 
Reading, BA 23 

Source: S-2 
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"APEBMDIX IIC 

"System 

"YCD Changes for Top 25 Yards 1979* 1082. 1983 

1979 1982 1983 Variance 
YCD YCD YCD 1983 V8 1979 

21,728 14,315 15,592 - 6,136 
own 43,734 25,044 30,775 - 12,959 
a 22,622 23,339 15,063 - 7,559 la ?§*^2 aS*25§ 13>?2X " a * ? ? 

68,968 52,039 51,481 - 17,487 
re 46,453 32,638 26,216 - 20,237 

76,762 64,002 55,228 - 21,474 
arbor 14,507 l4,38l 11,848 - 2,659 
ood 16,696 21,642 22,185 + 5,489 

81,643 65,117 69,458 - 12,185 
26,720 10,796 4,594 - 22,126 
40,723 22,834 21,170 - 19,553 

. Louis 24,787 17,472 10,966 - 13,881 
or 17,433 10,806 17,794 + 361 

62,728 65,708 73,389 + 10,661 
92,713 70,480 46,179 - 46,^4 

ord Jet. 30,154 5,828 4,694 - 25,460 
r 44,722 43,597 50,080 + 5,358 
Lch 26,740 24,777 14,350 - 12,390 
1 Yd. 62,416 21,354 15,333 - 47,083 
ville 30,341 13,974 14,350 - 15,991 
Falls 29,632 13,727 13,716 - 15,916 
aid 21,446 13,189 16,124 - 5,322 
and 25,919 26,436 35,628 + 9,709 

a9>285 I*8?! S?*30! + 9,920 
16,812 18,368 16,326 - 576 

5 26,001 6,755 7,925 - 18,076 
St. 27,155 22,849 21,657 - 5,4* 

wge 17,658 13,866 17,100 - 558 
t 33,775 14,565 21,376 - 12,39? 
Ford 55,544 0 0 55,544 

15,019 14,950 0 - 15,019 
72,647 63,556 56,592 - 16,055 

llle 48,570 20,284 13,852 - 34,718 
amy l4,£24 13,809 15,507 + 983 

51.456 34,628 37,647 - 13,809 
Sfards 1,354,032 921,238 877,701 - 476,331 

# decrease 1979 vs 1983 - 35.2g 
473,394 287,428 240,043 - 233,351 

renia Yards 

% decrease 1979 vs 1983 - 49.3# 

Ml figures are monthly ending March 31 Source: S-2 
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"APPENDIX IIP 

"Standing Car Capacity to Yards 

Miles Capacity 
of In 
Track Cars 
41.8 3678 

m 51-5 4532 
88.5 7788 

la 69.O 6072 
re 82.7 7278 
trbor 13.8 1214 
iti 62.1 5464 
>od 55.8 4910 

138.6 12214 
57.9 5095 
73.0 §424 

, Louis 35.5 3124 
>r 28.2 2481 

105.4 9275 
138.3 12170 

rd Jet . l 4 . q 1311 
? 85.4 7515 
;h 76.5 6732 
lo l ls 111.1 9776 
1 Yd. 67.7 5957 
LUe 55.0 4840 
Pal ls 40.0 4312 
ird 24.1 2120 
ind 35.9 3159 

9.7 853 
22.0 1936 
24.2 2129 

i t . 58.7 5165 
>uge 11.4 1003 
b 32.0 2816 
>rd 58.1 5112 

20.2 1777 
147.5 I298O 

jarny 6 ,0 528 
95.3 8386 
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APPENDIX III 

•NRAIL TRAFFIC COMPARISON 

,ER LOAD) BY STATE OF ORIGIN AND DESTINATION 

'PLUME CONRAIL SERVED STATES ONLY 

[ inated Terminated 
s (000) Units (000) Total Units (000) 

Per Cent Per Cent Per Cent 
12 Change* 1979 1982 Change* 1979 1982 Change* 

!0 (49) 83 45 (46) 122 65 (47) 
6 (41) 61 56 (8) 88 72 (18) 
17 (10) 300 225 (25) 618 512 (17) 
4 (39) 298 194 (35) 583 368 (37) 
14 (25) 170 139 (18) 242 193 (20) 
6 (37) 213 170 (20) 286 216 (24) 
1 (40) 321 196 (39) 607 367 (40) 
'9 (37) 480 356 (26) 765 535 (30) 
2 (45) 476 321 (33) 788 493 (37) 
14 (53) 561 306 (45) 1250 630 (50) 
14 (39) 928 556 (40) 1912 1160 (39) 
14 (29) 39 24 (38) 101 68 (33) 
!4 3 133 ' 49 (63) 351 273 (22) 

System 7713 4952 (36) 

.ine 

Source: Marketing and Sales 
FRA Probe 
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8V8TEM TOTAL 

CONRAIL EMPLOYMENT ,e,6T1 * ^ 1979 

79.844 JflJUH 198° 
LEVELS 1 9 7 9 - 1 9 8 3 ~-~ 

er,8S4 T&&& 1 0 8 1 

.7.078 IIIIIIIH „ . , 
46.1% Off 1970 40,000 H H 1 0 e s 

07.4% 02.1% 00.2% 40.4% 40.2% 

NV. NJ. IN. Ml. ALL 
, ^ ^ O T H E R 0 

ect remaining 1983 employment as compared to 1979 
reduction of 11,000 employees systemwide account 
r services effective January 1, 1983. 

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle



lUIMNAUfc IKfcNULINfc 
— SELECTED ROUTES — 

1979 - 1982 

'82 vs. '79 

% H . HARRISBURG-PITTSBURG LINE 
T < (Tyrone-Lewlatown) 

^ \ ' ' • • • * 

'"* -35.9% 

ALBANY-BUFFALO LINE 
(Syracuse-Utica) 

• • • • -17.2% 

t l : • . . , HARRI8BURG-BUFFALO LINE 
**""JLt**-**.r^. (Northumberland-Sellnsgrove) 

" - * . ^ j ^ * • • •» . . . ."Trr^MAi i»» "32.6% 

"••• nr^s^ * "488% 

JERSEY CITY-MEADVILLE LINE 
(Waverly-Elmlra) 

I I I I 
979 1980 1981 1982 

YEAR 
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"APFBHDIX VI 

"STOMARY 

"MECHANICAL DEPARTMENT FORCE CHANGES 
1-1-81 THROUGH 6-10-83 

FORCE CHARGE 
PLUS MINUS * CHANGE 

-

[USETTS 56 64* 
485 55* 

.VANIA 2343 51* 
SEY 117 41* 

97 38* 
;K 4O 9* 

ORCE 1-1-81 6502 
6-IO-83 3364 

HAL CHANGE 3138 

RCENT CHANGE 48* 
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5 1 

"MECHANICAL DEPARTMENT FORCE CHANGES 
BY LOCATION AND STATE 

t 

t STATE FORCE FORCE FORCE 
l-*l-8l 1-1-82 6-10-83 

2ELA PA 181 74 63 

JEG PA 239 101 31 

PA 429 356 376 

SM Eft 48 48 16 

PA 279 230 93 

m> EA 46 

I PA 42 

[MOND PA 17 

SHOP PA 1491 1005 992 

fSBURG PA 1249 757 518 

SHOP PA 401 123 65 

IE PA 143 66 68 

PA 4565 2762 2222 (2343) 

51# 
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"MECHANICAL DEPARTMENT FORCE CHANGES 
m LOCATION AND STATE 

N STATE FORCE FORCE FORCE 
1-1-81 1-1-82 5-1-83 

— i • 0 i — — — ii i i •••• i i i • n m — n i - .i • i — • — • • 

'OOD OH 353 319 330 
OOD B.S. OH 308 
S OH 214 129 60 

OH 875 448 '390 (485) 55# 

IN 184 128 121 
IN 74 47 40 

IN 258 175 161 (97) 38# 
i n - 1 1 I I I I i i I I . i j i - • _ 1 1 1 i , i i I I • II I . I • - • - - * - i 

NY 336 280 314 
> NY 98 86 80 

NY 434 366 394 (40) 9$ 

PARK MA 87 30 31 

HA 87 30 31 (56) 64# 

NJ 36 44 36 
AND NJ 15 60 67 

NJ 59 63 63 
THPORT NJ l46 
S NJ 33 - -

NJ 283 167 166 (117) 4l# 

TOTAL 6502 3948 3364 (3138) 48# 



"SUMMARY 

CAR DEPARTMENT FORCE REDUCTIONS 
STATE RATIOS 

(1-1-81 THROUGH 6-10-83) 

FORCE REDUCTIONS RATIO 

3LAND U 100* 
I 2 10W 
ECUT 68 71* 
RGOTIA 20 61* 
VANIA 646 52% 

K 435 49* 
3 153 49* 
D 33 49* 
K 161 42* 

216 39* 
5EY 96 33* 
[JSETTS 29 30% 
r OF COLUMBIA 2 28* 
E 4 9* 

* * * * * * * * * 

WUAHY 1, 1981 - FORCE - 5,370 

ME 10, 1983 - FORCE - 2,804 

TOTAL CHANGE - 2,566 

SYSTEM RATIO - 48* 

R. DEFT. 
RA, 
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"CAR DEPARTMENT FORCE CHANGES 
BY LOCATION AND STATE 

FORCE FORCE FORCE 

N STATE 1 - 1 - 8 1 1-1-82 6-10-82  

IEID MA - - 3 

PARK MA 30 21 X7 

HAM MA 15 11 10 

LE MA 4 7 6 

ER MA 12 8 6 

ORO MA 1 2 1 

INTREE MA 1 

NGFIELD MA 31 29 23 

ELD MA 2 2 1 

SACHUSETTS 96 80 67 (29) 30# 

ILL CT 43 20 l4 

D CT 35 34 6 

CT 5 5 3 

QRT CT 2 1 -

RY CT 3 1 

EN CT 8 7 5 
PT. STAFF)  

NECTICUT 96 68 28 (68) 71# 

NCE M/h RI 4 3 -

NCE C.S. RI 7 1 

DE ISLAND 11 4 - (11) 100# 

JiMHff. 
EA. 
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"CAR DEPARTMENT FORCE CHANGES 
BY LOCATION AND STATE 

FORCE FORCE FORCE 
I STATE 1 - 1 - 8 1 1-1-82 6-10-83  

LPEtA M/M 'PA 4 4 3 

[A. C.S. PA 119 84 63 

PA 25 24 14 

[LLE PA 78 4 l 35 

3REEK PA 4 4 4 

[LIE PA 4 4 2 

JRG M/ta PA 4 3 3 

JBG C.T. PA 23 27 26 

PA 177 153 90 

3RD PA 41 - -

SR PA 7 6 5 

PA 5 

RIP PA 47 22 18 

5M M/M PA 2 3 

3REEK PA 7 9 4 

V PA 13 10 8 

m IA 72 58 51 

VAN PA 2 

MT PA - 1 1 

TON PA - 2 2 

VND PA 1 

EERIAND Of PA - 4 4 

BBRLAND PA - 4 4 
PR. 

M/fe PA 5 3 2 
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"CAR DEPARTMENT FORCE CHANGES 
BY LOCATION AND STATE 

FORCE FORCE FORCE 
S STATE . X-X-8X X - I - 8 2 6 - 1 0 - 8 3 

ROSE PA 60 45 30 

WN P A xx 10 6 

m PA 2k 13 3 

ORK PA 1 

3T0N/ 
IDSVILIE PA 8 8 2 
LEE PA X X I 

IT PA 44 34 39 

PA X X -

EA X X -

PA X X -

VEN PA X 

BID PA 27 25 16 

TREE PA 3 2 X 

RGH M/fc PA 5 5 3 

N PA 2 2 2 

OD PA 6 6 -

IIIE PA 4 3 8 

AKS PA 23 18 

PA 39 7 6 

YARD JA 4 3 X 

NTUN Vk 4 3 3 

UNCTION PA 22 XO 

RORIFT PA X X -

PA 2 2 -



"CAR DEPARTMENT FORCE CHANGES 
BY LOCATION AND STATE 

FORCE FORCE FORCE 
E STATE 1-1-81 1-1~82 6-10-83  

£ FA 8 3 -

PA 315 270 134 

RGH PASS. PA 10 10 6 

PA 9 9 7 

f PA 6 3 -

URG PA 1 - 1 

US PA 26 3 2 

PA 9 ia n 
C. STAFF 

>ELHOA PA 13 12 10 

IA PA 18 16 13 

USYLVANIA 13^8 1005 &*& (702) 52# 

DEFT. 
PA. 
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"CAR DEPARTMENT FORCE CHANGES 
ET LOCATION AND STATE 

FORCE FORCE FORCE 
M STATE 1-1-81 1-1-82 6-10-83  

TH M/M K J 8 8 6 

RNY NJ 27 20 20 

S COVE NJ 1 1 1 

oy NJ 5 4 4 

THPORT NJ 16 15 13 

NJ 55 17 7 

AND NJ 85 63 63 

AMP NJ - 2 3 

ADING NJ 8 6 7 

OEN NJ 17 13 15 

N NJ 13 10 5 

NJ 12 12 14 

NJ 1 1 1 

NJ 32 26 26 

I£ NJ 4 6 6 

ON NJ 1 1 1 

IXE NJ 1 

ON NJ 2 

JERSEY 288 205 192 (96) 33£ 

MD 6l 36 28 

OWN MD 6 6 6 

yiAND 67 42 34 (33) 49# 

"BEIT! 
EA. 



"CAR DEPARTMENT FORCE CHANGES 
B* LOCATION AND STATE 

FORCE FORCE FORCE 

1J STATE 1-1-81 1-1-82 6-10-83 

ON W VA 24 17 10 

TON W VA 2 1 1 

W VA 1 1 1 

TE W VA 1 1 1 

W VA 1 1 

V VA 4 2 

T VIRGINIA 33 23 13 (20) 6l# 

TON DEL 39 25 27 

TON DEL 6 7 5 

DEL 9 

AWARE 45 32 41 (4) 9£ 

S DC 7 6 5 (2) 2856 

LLE K* 2 - - (2) 100# 

DEPT. 



"CAR DEPARTMENT FORCE CHANGES 
BY LOCATION AND STATE 

FORCE FORCE FORCE 
I STATE 1-1-81 1-1-82 6-10-83  

*01 NY 4 3 3 

R NY 161 109 109 

VAN NY 2 7 2 

RIDGE NY 41 24 22 

RE NY 11 6 5 

SON NY 4 3 3 

ER NY 37 20 18 

ONIA NY 2 1 1 

l NY 1 1 1 

VAN NY 1 1 1 

XARD NY 32 20 15 

STREET NY 4 4 4 

STREET NY - - 3 

NY 7 7 -

RGAD NY 1 

ARD NY 31 10 -

/M NY 3 3 2 

. S . NY 7 3 2 

NY 5 3 3 

NY 1 2 2 

WN NY - 1 2 

REET NY 2 

NT NY 26 20 17 

NY 175 1*1 HI 

, VAN NY 1 1 1 
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"CAR DEPARTMENT FORCE CHANGES 
BY LOCATION AND STATE 

FORCE FORCE FORCE 
g STATE 1 - 1 - 8 1 1-1-82 6-10-83 

HN NY 10 8 7 

N NY 4 4 3 

HA NY 4 4 4 

NY 238 84 66 

VAN NY 1 1 1 

Y NY 1 1 1 

HER NY 1 1 1 

NY 1 1 1 

NY 4 1 2 

LIS NY 1 4 1 1 10 

HN NY 1 1 1 

NY 3 1 1 

RVIS NY 1 1 1 

NY 18 15 13 

rON NY 7 3 1 

KY/0I2AN NY 12 9 9 

SPRINGS NY 1 1 -

CA NY 2 

EI NY 2 1 1 

• SYSTEM STAFF 
LO NY 3 2 2 

YORK 887 540 452 (435) 495 

DEPT. 
PA. 
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"CAR DEBARMENT FORCE CHANGES 
BY LOCATION AND STATE 

FORCE FORCE FORCE 
N STATE 1-1*81 1-1-82 6-10-8? 

S OH 5 5 3 

OH 179 1*3 101 

OH 10 2 2 

INGTON OH 3 1 -

NTAIHE OH 3 2 3 

OH 1 1 -

OH 17 12 10 

OWN OH 5 * 2 

HO OH 3 2 1 

OH 9 io 9 

OH 2 2 

IUE OH 135 65 31* 

EBURG OH 1 1 1 

LLE OH 2 2 1 

OH 1 

m M/M OH 5 3 ^ 

00D OH 91 78 56 

i VAN OH 1 1 1 

OH 1 2 2 

TH ST. OH 2 2 

SVIUB OH k 2 1 

T OH 25 16 19 

PARK OH 2 2 3 

OH 3 2 

ISIAND OH 1 9 



"CAR DEPARTMENT FORCE CHANGES 
BY LOCATION AND STATE 

FORCE FORCE FORCE 

» STATE 1-1-81 1-1-85 6-10-83  

IA OH 43 18 35 

YARD OH 24 9 7 

K (FORD) OH 1 1 1 

I£R OH 4 1 5 

M/fc OH 5 2 3 
TR.,TOLEDO OH 2 2 2 

OH 258 119 117 

MBURG OH 2 1 1 

ILI£ OH 1 

E OH 17 5 33 

A OH 3 3 1 

SKY OH 1 1 -

JUNCTION OH 17 14 9 

OH 1 1 1 

UNCTION OH 85 47 17 

NS FERRY OH 1 1 1 

VXLI£ OH 2 

LER OH 6 1 -

DALL OH 1 1 -

OWN M/fo OH 4 3 2 

OH 13 4 3 

LA OH 50 33 16 

LA HARBOR OH 14 6 9 
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"CAR DEPARTMENT FORCE CHANGES 
BY LOCATION AND STATE 

FORCE FORCE FORCE 
W. STATE 1*1*81 1-1-82 6-10-83  

OH 48 20 21 

NCE OH 2 1 1 

NlA OH 1 1 

NE OH 20 20 8 

IELD OH 4 5 4 

NG OH 5 5 6 

OH 1 1 1 

m OH 20 i4 21 

OH 3 3 3 

TON OH 1 1 

U £ OH 1 1 -

ILL OH 44 17 4 

IXON OH 1 1 -

N OH 1 2 -

OWN OH 5 5 

N OH 4 
• i M I • i i i 

0 1223 728 600 (623) 51* 
I ' — • • " • ••• ^ • • ! • • • II » • • • • • «l »•• ! • • • 

. D E F T . 
PA. 



"CAR DEPARTMENT FORCE CHANGES 
BY LOCATION AND STATE 

FORCE FORCE FORCE 

K STATE 1-1-81 1-1-82 6-10-83 

POLIS tyVL IND 3 3 3 

IND 184 147 93 

ROVE BAR IND - - 1 

ERSOK IND 6 4 4 

IND 2 1 

RNE YARD IND 18 12 9 

S IND 1 1 1 

GTON IND 3 2 1 

GNVILIE IND 16 7 5 

ORG IND 17 12 14 

VAN JCT. IHD 3 3 4 

IND 1 1 2 

IND 13 10 7 

ORT IND 1 1 1 

VIIXE IND 1 

AUTE IND 9 8 8 

NE IND 46 11 9 

UR IND 1 1 1 

ARBOR IND 13 13 9 

IND 197 156 150 
END IND 2 2 2 

FOUS IND 10 8 6 
PT. STAFF) 
• • • • * • * • — I • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • I II • • • — ! • • • , 

IANA 547 402 331 (216) 39# 

BEH!. — " ' • 
PA. 



"CAR DEPARTMENT FORCE CHANGES 
BY LOCATION AND STATE 

FORCE FORCE FORCE 

N STATE 1 - 1 - 8 1 1-1-82 6-10-83 

MA MI 3 3 3 

AVE. MI 116 61 56 

N YARD MI 60 36 15 

OOL MI - 2 5 

OUGE MI 15 15 15 
MI 7 5 . 

MI 3 1 -

YARD MI 5 4 4 

ARD MI 10 10 26 

(M&R POOL) MI 3 6 6 

ROAD MI 2 1 -

G MI 9 3,0 13 

(M&R POOL) MI 2 - 2 

H/fc MI 2 2 2 

C.S. MI 67 51 15 

RUN MI 22 19 18 

MI 7 6 6 

00 MI 11 10 8 

CREEK MI 6 5 4 

MI 7 8 6 

APIDS MI 24 14 10 

MI 2 

MI - 9 8 
FT. STAFF) 

HIOAN 383 278 222 ( l 6 l ) 420 

1MM. " 
PA. 
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"CAR DEPARTMENT FORCE CHANGES 
BY LOCATION AND STATE 

FORCE FORCE FORCE 
N STATE 1-1-81 1-1-82 6-10-83  

M/M ILL 3 4 4 

., CHGO. ILL 22 17 13 

OD ILL 39 20 23 
., CHGO. ILL 90 63 62 

ER GATE ILL 8 5 5 

AVE. ILL 6 4 7 

E IIX 16 13 7 

KE ILL 85 37 29 

ORG ILL 12 1 -

E ILL 15 8 5 

ILL 4 2 2 

ILL 10 -
PT. STAFF) 

INOIS 310 174 157 (153) 490 

MAS M/M CAN 3 2 2 

MAS C.S. CAN 8 6 3 

CAN 8 8 6 

CAN 1 1 -

E CAN 7 7 5 

ADA 27 24 16 (11) 410 

DEPT* 
PA. 



Additions & Improvements 

(A&I) CAPITAL SPENDIKG 

1981, 1982 and 1983 (forecast) 

PENNSYLVANIA 

($ in millions) 

Bd. Year 
ecast Spending 1984 1985+ 
mding To Date Forecast Forecast 

12-3 $7.4 $15.2* $18.6* 
:ual Thru 
inding April 

[3.1 

12.6 

iding on projects started or in progress 
not include new project spending! 

PRORATED SYSTEM SPENDING 

Le Line M100A Radios, HBD Rail 
tig Cable MlOOB and PEP Program Totals 

1.1 .7 .6 3.5 J.9 

1.9 .6 .1 3.2 5.8 

1.5 .6 - 3.9 6.0 

?AL SPENPING IN PA (A&I CAPITAL) 

PA Only Total Conrail % in PA 

$ 38.6 $ 111.0 34.8% 
48.9 106.0 46.0% 
29 .3 108.9 27.0% 

$115.7 $325.9 35.5% 
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"APPENDIX VIII 
ance of Way Rehabilitation Expenditures by State by Yea -

"1976 DATS WORK BY STATE 

* Cost In 
Surf Ties Rail Millions $ 

115.6 105716 

58.1 44988 

401,3 126590 16.5 

1175.2 528249 111.3 

1.7 5271 

179.5 128312 50.2 

84.9 33410 33.5 

370.6 200325 26.9 

272.1 181061 17.8 

1393.1 619639 155.9 

2108.3 1046740 140.7 

109.0 60531 

1999.8 910984 172.9 

2991 

17.4 20093 

8286.5 4014900 725.7 

1976 and 1977 costs are combined. Accounting records 

for these years were not separated 
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"1977 DATS WORK BT SOME 

* Cost in 

Surf Ties Rail Millions $ 

28.4 29961 - $ 5.1 

7.6 3045 - 0.2 

104.6 64874 - 4.0 

246.8 115801 6.3 14.9 

968.3 492469 146.6 80.6 

190.5 140975 33.4 21.0 

143.9 12125 4.9 6.7 

421.4 202958 48.9 28.9 

268.2 151336 23.3 18.7 

1491.9 878II6 147.0 83.9 

1997.1 1019293 303.3 151.0 

133.8 61117 - 4.2 

2281.8 1207466 272.4 145.6 

10.1 8721 - 0.3 

122.1 64015 - 5.3 

8416.5 4452292 990.2 570.4 

1976 and 1977 costs are combined. Accounting records 

for these were not separated 



"1978 HATS VQRK BY STATE 

Cost in 

Surf Ties Bail Millions t> 

50.0 1968O - $ 1.0 

13*4 1120 4.0 0.8 
126.6 101134 9*2 4.5 

227.1 163361 34.2 11.9 

905.4 347812 113.5 39.6 

3.0 1854 - 0.1 

223.6 165472 31.6 7.5 

50-9 35507 2.3 1.7 

542.4 300637 64.3 20.5 

430.8 263609 30.8 20.4 

1941.4 98II85 152.5 54.1 

2031.8 921643 257.4 81.0 
33.5 14635 - 1.5 

2740.0 1099*78 290.8 104.5 

33.7 40459 4.5 2.5 

0.1 

9353.6 4467586 995.1 351.7 
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"1979 DATS WORK BY STATE 

Cost in 
Surf Ties Rail Millions $ 
40.8 23767 - $ 1.7 

1.2 - - .01 

55.4 46181 0.1 2.6 

409.0 139726 59.8 18.6 

1048.0 310156 124.6 46.1 

3U.3 163406 7.2 11.1 

53.6 41290 0.1 1.5 

498.8 213161 55.9 25.5 

953.7 303151 74.2 22.2 

1522.4 615946 112.0 43.2 

2082.1 688134 310.3 100.2 

52.7 16565 

2330.9 917772 230.3 95.8 

35.2 23255 

4.0 2343 - 0.3 

1.6 1438 - 0.1 

111.4 73473 20.8 6.2 

9512.4 3579764 1005.4 374.6 
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"1980 DATS WORK BY STATE 

Cost In 
Surf Ties Rail Millions & 

65.2 20782 - * 1.4 

3000 - 0.1 

308.8 39081 33.8 12.3 

1033-8 163054 76.7 29.3 

192.4 25832 - 4.6 

30.3 - - 0.3 

363.4 73507 - 10.7 

549.0 132561 33.2 9.3 

1909.5 285012 104.9 36.3 

2245.2 288043 127.1 73.3 

55.8 15512 

2636.4 534754 72.6 66.4 

14.8 100 - 0.1 

53.4 1561 18.6 63.3 

0.2 

0.1 

9457.9 1582799 466.8 247.7 



"1981, DATS WORK BY STATE 

Cost In 

Surf Ties Rail Millions $ 

15.8 7155 - $ 1.2 

66.1 2205 4.6 1.5 

372.9 112*52 69.7 18.2 

862.6 185144 37.0 29.6 

239.3 41915 - 4.6 

58.3 3919 1.0 0.8 

351-8 46534 - 7.1 

466.2 156904 23.6 15.9 

1528.2 362891 48.6 34.3 

1623.2 298915 72.2 57.5 

12.9 - - 0.9 

2049.8 408517 67.3 52.8 

27.2 - - 0.4 

70.6 40970 - 2.9 
0.1 

7747.0 1667521 323.5 227.8 
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"1982 DATS WORK By STATE 

Cost In 
Surf Ties Rail Millions $ 

4.1 2000 - $ 0.3 

151.7 30316 36.0 7.0 

273-3 6009^ - 7.3 

977.1 182358 4o.5 26.3 

117.8 37586 - 3.7 

72.9 28600 21.3 4.7 
271.6 52441 25.0 6m6 

315.7 27397 18.3 10.2 

1552.6 280663 62.3 37.5 

1885.3 424035 117.1 60.6 

2578.3 459899 129.2 77.8 

62.I 16423 

11.4 6110 - 0.3 

31.5 16706 - 0.6 

0.6 

8305.4 1624628 448.7 243.5 
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"APPENDIX IX 

"PENNSYLVANIA ABANDONMENTS 

.VANIA PROFILE 

ervlew, Window I (attachment) 

.. Systemwide, CRC filed 2,613 route miles, out of 

7,700 route miles; with minimal Impact on traffic base, 

affected only 1.60 of CRC carloads, 1.70 CRC revenue 

i. Che quarter of total miles filed were in Peimsyl-

706 miles) 

"while Pennsylvania miles filed represented 150 of 

ate route mile total, filings affected only 1.50 total 

rloads 

"included in the total is 298 miles of out-of-

rvlce lines 

'• Systemwide, sale of branchlines to alternative rail 

TB and a few subsidy contracts have preserved for 

. line-haul participation in 5*# of abandoned carloads. 

"in Pennsylvania, 197 miles of abandoned lines were 

Id, preserving rail service for half the traffic affected 

Window I 

i. Currently, we are continuing to work with parties 

ted in purchase of abandoned lines. 

"Conrall is now Involved in Intense, good faith 

gotiations with Monroe County on terms leading toward 
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irchase Scranton Branch. 

"Conrail is actively working with potential 

irchaser on Erie/Emporium lines in Northwest Pennsyl-

mia to evaluate several service alternatives. 

hrerview, Window II (attachment) 

i. Under Window II, we are committed to reviewing all 

A our system before October 31* 1983 

"in actuality, 5,500 route miles will be reviewed 

stemwide. 

"we are examining an entire area at once to avoid 

.ecemeal abandonment filings 

"study does not necessarily assume abandonment; 

ily percentage of lines studied are filed 

"additional 90-day Notice of Insufficient Revenue 

triod permits greater emphasis on corrective action 

J. In Pennsylvania, we are reviewing about one-third oi 

ite miles 

"to-date, we have filed 149 miles, k% total route 

.le8 and 0.7# of carloads 

"corrective actions underway on many of these lines 

"- surcharge has preserved Milton Line in 

Union County 

"- Federal/shipper financing of rehabilitation 

will likely preserve service to shipper on Watsontoin 
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line 

"- we are actively working with potential 

purchasers (railroad, shippers, SEDACOG) on lines 

in Scranton, Bloomsburg, and Belief onte areas 

"- We are working with PennDOT on a highway 

funding trade-off to preserve service to downtown 

Pittsburgh 
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Window I Summary ' 
Pennsylvania I 

Northeast 
isylvania Profile Pennsylvania Profile 

Route 
Carloads Miles Carloads 
829,788 1,233 

i 

(15% Tot) 12,138 (1.5% Tot) 207 (17% Tot) 3,657 

6,133 56 2,293 

i 

I 
Conrail abandoned 15% ofiits Pennsylvania route 

ig 1.5% of carloads moving I to and from Pennsylvania. 

.c abandoned in Pennsylvania under window I was 
igh short line sale. 

idoned miles and carloads were in Northeast 

ill abandoned carloads in Northeast Pennsylvania 
sserved through short line) sale. 

i 

i 
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Window II Summary 
Pennsylvania 

Northeast 
isylvania Profile Pennsylvania Profile 

Route 
Carloads Miles Carload-

817,650 1,026 

(75% Tot) 739 (72% Tot) 

*(4% Tot) 5,463 (0.7% Tot) 95* (9% Tot) 3,823 

(21% Tot) 192 (19% Tot) 

be miles in Pennsylvania have already been 
"Retained". 

isylvania to-date have affected 4% of total miles 
tal carloads. 

be miles in Northeast Pennsylvania have already been 
"Retained". 

ineast Pennsylvania to-date have affected 9% of 

: only one quarter to one third of all study lines 
snded for abandonment 

m Union County. Through corrective action Conrail 

• . _ _ 
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CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: There are two new members 

me in and I would like them to Introduce themselves. 

REPRESENTATIVE LESCOVITZ: Vic Lescovltz from 

ton and Beaver Counties. 

REPRESENTATIVE-STEIGHNER: I'm Joe Stelgtaner from 

County. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Questions, Mr. Hook? 

BSENTATIVE BOOK: 

You said the trucking Industry Is probably eating 

tir business. Is that what you said? 

Yes. 

How much would you say? Have you got any Idea say 

age-wise? 

It'8 difficult to say because It varies by mileage. 

bance, in what Is termed necessarily a short haul, 

as or less, they have taken a great share of It; 400 

miles, a lesser share; and over 800 miles, we are 

attlng the better of It. 

The short haul Is where It has hit you? 

That's really what does It to you. And the short 

or Instance, which Is significant, for instance, Is 

rgh to Detroit. 

Fine. That's all. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Richard? 



ESENTATIVE GEIST: 

Thank you, Mr. Swanson. I thought your testimony 

U y good. I have some questions that might deviate a 

from this and if you can answer them, I'd appreciate 

Conrail today were sold to an outside Investing group, 

h In tax credit would he carried forward? 

According to my Information, none. 

You mean the corporate tax credits that have been 

atlng can't be purchased toy another group? 

That's my understanding. We do have one of our 

pie here, 

Not the Pennsylvania tax credits. 

No. 

The corporate tax credits. 

I can't answer that question. We have a person 

a tax department here. Perhaps he can if I can defer. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Yes, you can bring him up and 

answer the question. 

MR. SWANSON: Dom, can you answer that question? 

MR. COSTANZO: My name is Dominlck C. Costenzo and 

actor of Tax Legislation and Tax Planning for Conrail. 

a question you directed there? 

BSENTATIVE GEIST (To Mr. Cofltanzo): 

Corporate tax credits. 



Which means the net operating loss and the invest-

x credits, 

Isn't it something like $1.2 b 1111m? 

It's more than that. The operating loss is about 

at something and the Investment tax credits are 

mately 400 million. Now, there are variations of the 

oat X have looked at. Che of the plans is that it may 

forgo a lot of these tax credits up to and Including 

Bl because, at that time, up to '81, Conrail received 

snt monies and the possibility, you might say, you 

at a duplication if you sold it to employees or some-

ike that. So, from '81 on, we do not receive any 

lal funds and the credits would be available. So, it 

e considerably much less than what it is now. 

Are you familiar with the term cherry-picking? 

I h&ve heard of it. 

Do you know what cherry-picking is? 

Well, taking the best of the system. 

Along with the tax credits that go along with it. 

Well, I don't know how you could pick up the tax 

The tax credit belongs to the — 

Because of the Bconomic Tax and Investment Act 

you can do it. Any corporation can buy the tax 

. Do you have any idea how devastating it would be to 
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rict In Altoona if Conrail were cherry-picked, how 

ting it would be to the employees? 

I have no idea, sir. The cherry-picking, the way 

nterpretlng it is the fact that various people would 

ments of the property. Therefore, the tax credits 

ot be applicable to the sale of the property. It only 

th the corporate structure, if the corporate structure 

•Id. Under the normal Federal Tax Act, the corporation 

1 in existence and all of the attributes or tax credits 

revail under the corporate structure but if you bought 

ual properties, you would get no benefits from the tax 

ng losses or investment tax credits. 

MR. SWANSON: In answer to your question about 

tion, it would be devastating. 

ESENTATIVE GEIST (To Mr. Swans on): 

To my district it would be devastating. To any area 

kes up trainsj it would be devastating. 

Right. 

To any employee group, it would be more than 

ting. 

That's exactly true. 

I think my statement to you would be that I am going 

verythlng that is possible to see that Conrail is 

ble because there are no more government bail-outs. 
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That's right. 

It's my hope that the brotherhoods, the 14 brother-

hat I represent In my district, are successful In the 

s of Conrail. Biey have offered three years of no 

creases and the public disbursement of 30 percent of 

ck to raise other monies to go out Into the capital 

So, it's imperative that Conrail stay profitable. 

the statements that were made here today by Mr. 

, you know, bring us up to speed In a district that 

a dlssemated. X can't see us being put out of business 

trail that is not a profitable and good company. So, 3 

fcainly appreciate these remarks. I hope to God that we 

311 Conrail off piecemeal. We can't afford not to have 

• 

MR. COSTANZO: Absolutely. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSONj Or some other name. 

REPRESENTATIVE GEISTt I don't care as long as it 

»gether. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Nick? 

REPRESENTATIVE COLAFEUA: No, I don't have any. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSCH: Charlie. 

SSENTATIVE IAUGHUN (To Mr. Swaneon): 

The first thing that you mentioned, air, was the 

at one-third of Conrail 'a employees are working in 
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.vania. How many of those people ere employed In the 

i related field as compared to the administrative office 

>u would have? 

I can't give yon the exact percentage but It's a 

»ortlon, 80 percent. 

Eighty percent would he employed where? 

We have many major facilities: Conway, Ehola, 

I'm talking about your professional office staff 

sed to field staff; where Is the 80 percent? 

In the field. 

In the field. With regard to the kind of a state-

fit you make and I am certainly In no position to 

It but will certainly look Into the figure that you 

In addition to that, the employees reduction In 

s It relates to the office force and the professional 

s In comparison with the number of field employees, 

that ratio? 

It varies somewhat by department but we have tried 

every phase of It equal and volume variable and, for 

e, when the employees granted the 12 percent wage 

n, why part of the agreement was that the management 

o exactly the same. Whatever percentage reductions 

le In agreements, the same amount of reductions would 
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In non-agreements. 

The wage agreements I agree you have complied with 

We're talking about percentage of number of profession*1 

eductions as opposed to field staff and you haven't 

touched that. 

Well, again, you have to define for me what is 

taff. I mean field staff, we have a stations depart-

ich can be classified as administrative. 

I believe you have one of your staff coming forward 

This breaks it down between various groups but not 

nlstrative vis-a-vis field people. For instance, agali, 

id, stations department which is the clerical function 

adles transportation, billing and so forth as well as 

asportation functions within the yard are an admin is-

function and their reductions have been equal to ell 

leld reductions* 

Rather than hold you up any further on that 

n, Mr. Swanson* would you be kind enough to have your 

omplle those figures and send them to our Chairman? 

Absolutely. 

And he could take care of getting them to us. 

No problem. 

It was mentioned about the excellent job that 
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has been doing and has done and I don't want anyone 

audience or yourself to lose sight of the fact that 

llion, I believe, of taxpayer's money in this country 

nded to you to operate that system and to update it 

gard to repairing your lines and taking over a bankrupt 

that previously existed. 

True. 

It isn't necessarily a tremendous shoving on 

'8 part as far as expending their funds for profits 

it to repair it or update it. In addition to that, 

tea have given you hundreds of millions of dollars In 

te-offs. In New York, for Instance, you made a 

ionary situation to the State of New York to continue 

fitable lines In some areas and singular line deliveries 

areas as a concession to them for the concessions 

ey gave you. Yet In Pennsylvania when we requested 

tlnuation of service at a high peak rate along the 

r between Philadelphia and Conway, your company chose 

very actively to have that removed from the legislation 

there would te no concessions to Pennsylvania with 

to that. I'm sure you are familiar with that. 

I'm not sure that your facts are right. 

I Introduced the resolution and I'm aware of what 

uction was. 
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When you talk about the reductions In the corridor, 

e you referring to? 

Well, I'm talking about, for Instance, the reductior 

related to the removal of employees at the Conway 

rid displaced to other areas. The young gentleman 

ed to the fact that there had been a number of 

es out of Conway yards that were replaced to New York 

Cleveland. 

Right. We did consolidate the terminals. You will 

that I also mentioned that we consolidated prior to 

e Colllnwood Back Shop which was In Cleveland, Ohio, 

loyees and all of that work came to Pennsylvania in 

. We transferred the locomotive units, the road 

lve units, from Conway to Qiola, Pennsylvania, Selkirk 

linwood simply because more importantly than any 

that could be gained from a reduction In employees 

utilisation of the locomotives. Each locomotive costs 

an dollars and for any amount of time that you have 

up, certainly, that's a great loss. So, in this 

snt picture and as the gentleman mentioned, we had 

because we presently have 3300 locomotives, 2200 

and 1100 still stored. It was necessary to consolidate 

acuities so that we could have those locomotives 

all the time. When you work one shift in this so-
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process line, that process line, what it is is 

c maintenance, required periodic maintenance, 90 days* 

the, a year, two years, and when you only work one 

ne shift* those locomotives are standing In Q and not 

sed and the way we measure that is an average elapsed 

locomotives standing in Q from the time they arrive 

locomotive shop until they are dispatched from the 

ive shop. By consolidating these facilities and 

the remaining three facilities around the clock, 

aye a week, we have reduced that elapsed time for 

Lves from about 45 hours to under 20 hours which 

nts a savings en our fleet of about 40 locomotives, 

a as if we purchased 40 locomotives, ffie savings of 

Dcomotives and that increased utilization far exceeds 

tags that might have been done from an employee 

on standpoint and the reason we chose those three 

I'll answer your question before you ask it, is that 

re originating and terminating points. They are more 

facilities. We, at Conway, we have a facility that 

Lt in 1906, steam engine days, with the turntable and 

Ls a very good yard. Che of Conway's inadequacies is 

t>ility to properly get locomotives to and from the 

area promptly and consequently to and from the shop 

/. As a matter of fact, the lapse time from that was 
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ret on the system. In order to fix that, it would be 

r renovation of the entire yard in having to swing mains 

\e side of the yard to the other in order to improve 

acility and also a major investment in a new engine 

and that, again, takes a lot of time. 

With regard to those engines, you mentioned you have 

2200 active, 1100 non-active? 

Eleven hundred. 

Eleven hundred non-active. Would you say that's an 

be engine power to operate your rail system with? 

It's too much power. 

Would you like to tell me then why you are buying 

lltbnal engines out of Erie? 

Certainly. The locomotives that we're buying, for 

:e, are — well, first of all, the traffic pattern has 

1 In that our largest growing market is TOFC. As a 

of fact, it's close to 19 percent of our business 

low and it's very truck competitive. It's very rail 

Ltlve, and the locomotives we bought are high speed, 

>rsepower locomotives. There is also a tremendous 

avlngs In these locomotives and, of course, fuel, as 

JW, has become a major factor. The units that we are 

lg in their place had a high Incident of failure, high 

lance cost, and certainly were not reliable. So, what 
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! done is to replace these locomotives with the new 

lives. We were able to negotiate a rather favorable 

.th the company selling them and essentially it came out 

>8ltive cash flow for us for several years end I think 

and I don't remember the exact figures — the net 

on the P&L was like less than $2 million difference 

n years. 

Are you not also selling some of your existing 

Ives to other rail companies within the country? 

No, we are not. Most of our locomotives are leased. 

some locomotives. Those locomotives that we own, we 

• sold any except to scrap or maybe to an individual 

ne railroad, one locomotive. Most of the locomotives 

are leased and we pay regular monthly leases. As the 

tins out, as we have no further need or if they are 

age, we can't return them in advance without buying 

lease. As the lease runs out, we return those 

ives to the lessor and the lessor has sold some of 

ocomotives to other railroads; C&W for instance. 

when you say you sold for scrap, is it a requirement 

he Federal Act that you get bids for those locomotives 

you just deal with anyone? 

I don't know whether it's a requirement or not but 

;et bids in all cases. 
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The other Issue that I certainly don't want to paso 

tout mention, when you mention the fact that the savings 

on to your rail company, the employees have taken a 

rable sacrifice financially In order to keep this 

d operating. Certainly, Pennsylvania's employees are 

as important as any other state to you. With regard 

, my question to you is now in the concessions that 

e made In other states with regard to keeping active 

hat were of low travel intensity while at the some time 

: us In Pennsylvania it was necessary to abandon those 

c lines and thus we lose jobs in Pennsylvania whereas 

k who gave the same type of concession financially in 

dlts is able to keep their lines. Would you like to 

a response to that. 

I wasn't in on the negotiations. Again, I would 

defer that if I can to someone in our government 

group. 

Fine. Anyone you have, I'd be happy to hear. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: If anyone can handle this 

n, come forward*. 

MR. DeYOUNG: I'm Larry DeYoung. I'm Executive 

ntative of the Government Affairs Department of ConraU. 

y the most direct answer to the question about lines 

York State that have been kept active that were 



.ally low traffic density lines la that the State of 

•k pulled u|>, X would estimate, well over $75 million 

tet sponsorship of the rehabilitation of those lines 

have responded to that by upgrading the trackage and 

;eelng them in return that we will operate a certain 

. amount of trains over those lines for a certain 

of time. 

ESENTATIVE IAUGHLIN (To Mr. DeYoung): 

So, in effect, what happened is that Pennsylvania 

you $20 million of tax credit savings and Instead of 

; what we would consider to be marginally prof&able 

slty traffic lines, we end up with ours closed and the 

the employment here for that reason. There is no 

ration for the tax credits that the taxpayers paid 

reas there is certainly in New York. 

I wouldn't phrase it that way, sir. Ve have 

ed in Pennsylvania with an increase in our total 

sent in track and facilities which, in Pennsylvania, 

a higher level to begin with than all but one state 

country before the Pennsylvania tax credit was put In 

nd the highest level every year since the Investment 

k and facilities of any state in the Conrall area. 

I think you have to admit that the Investments you 

ing and the federal dollars that were provided to you 
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tause Pennsylvania had been treated so poorly and their 

tad deteriorated to the point where your trains were 

jig at 25 to 30 miles an hour in order to maintain a 

ratio. So, certainly, you are going to have to put 

aiey in. 

MR. SWANS ON: No, that's not true. 

MR. DeYOUNG: If you're talking about the 

tssor, we had no control over them. 

MR. SWANS ON: When you are talking about rail lines, 

re to be slightly more specific than that. The core 

»f Pennsylvania, if you want to talk about the main line 

t Harrlsburg or Philadelphia and Harrisburg and Conway, 

>w, that has always been maintained In excellent shape. 

reneral Manager here for four years from 1970 and you 

sver had that kind of condition. Now, in some of your 

.nes, that's true. I mean we had many slow orders on 

Jies. 

tESENTATIVE LAUGHLIN (To Mr. Swanson): 

Did you not just testify to the fact that you had 

illllons of dollars in updating the coal lines? 

Absolutely. This Is a constant effort. 

Then, what I said is true. 

No. You said main lines. 

No. 



That's exactly what you said. You said our main 

and that is Incorrect. 

X will retract the main route then. I will retract 

at portion* In fact, the millions of dollars that you 

n updating the coal routes and other secondary routes, 

, were because of the poor condition they had been 

by the previous owners? 

No question about it. 

All right* So, I don't see where there is any 

y to the fact that you said we spent the money. You 

he money because you had to spend the money under the 

at the federal government mandated that you update and 

those lines? 

Yes, but there was no mandate that we had to spend 

ennsylvanla. 

X gathered that from the fact that the money that 

you certainly hasn't helped us. 

But, in fact, we spent considerably more than that. 

I'm aware of how much you spent. I have your 

. One other thing Just so that X don't monopolize the 

ircumstance. You mentioned the $4l million that you 

d in the coal docking facilities at Philadelphia. 

DU kindly elaborate on what that $4l million was spent 



I said that the $4l million was spent and the state 

tuted in excess of — 

$26 million for a bond issue. 

Yes, that'8 right, tihat it was, the pier 124 was 

facility with a maximum capacity to dump two to two and 

million tons annually and it was updated and upgraded 

new shed, a new dumping facility. We have two sides 

the north and south side. So, we can dump on both 

nd Increase the capacity from that two and a half 

tons to ten million tons. 

1 just wanted to clarify that the Investment of the 

ith regard to that bond issue, in placing it before 

se, I recall was some $26 million. 

I think so. 

And no other questions other than this, sir. You 

ed the fact that some of your lines that you replaced, 

placed by reducing possibly from a four-track line 

a three-track line in many areas and even that 

on is credited with having improved the lines and 

in the State of Pennsylvania, 

In many cases, that's truo. 

That's one of the major items that I want to take 

at. 

Let me explain that to you. If you want to go bock 
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:ory, both the Pennsylvania Railroad and the New York 

Railroad were essentially four-track lines from one 

the railroad to the other. Those lines were built 

o tracks to accommodate passenger trains east and west 

> tracks to accommodate freight trains east and test and 

lity to run trains on a line is dependent upon how 

you can move them through a given section by proper 

ng. For instance, a CTC line, two-track line, a CTC 

ck line, for instance, has a great deal more capacity 

three-track automatic block or manual block line* So, 

verythlng based on the amount of traffic, the tonnage 

ore we do any of it, what we do is we redlspatch It 

e maximum trains that might run on it and the minimum 

that might run on it before any decision Is made. Then, 

ee, those decisions, with the type of signals we use, 

approved by the FRA. 

Thank you. 

MR. BERAN: Mr. Chairman, may I respond? 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Go ahead. 

MR. BERAN: Daniel Beran. Representative Laughlin 

tly correct that the Commonwealth did pass a bond 

It was somewhere between 24 and $26 million for Pier 

t the critical point to keep In mind is that the 

nts underlying that bond issue is that Ccnrall makes 



ayments so that In effect what you have is the 

aalth putting the money up front but Ccnrail repaying 

ti they are doing and, of course, the tine that was 

tie figure that was to be the total cost didn't turn 

t way. The costs probably came close to doubling but 

i to make sure that the record Is clear that that is 

tiat is now coming back Into the Commonwealth. 

RMAN HUTCHINSON (To Mr. Beran): 

You Just used our line of credit? 

Absolutely. 

SSEKTATIVE GRUITZA (To Mr. Swanson): 

I'm concerned in how Conrail is getting beat In 

the short runs. Are the days over when the railroads 

pete with the trucking Industry? 

It's difficult. One of the things that makes it 

Larly difficult in this downturned economy is that 

3 a lot of freelance truck drivers who will take a 

om here to Detroit, for Instance, for $300 and bring a 

ck for gasoline money so to speak, maybe $100, and 

what they are doing whereas we constantly have that 

98t that we have to deal with with the equipment, the 

f-way and so forth. So, it becomes very difficult. 

a similar system, for instance, in Buffalo, between 

and New York, New York. There is an experiment going 
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e now and we have the seme thing. It's very difficult 

k the market unless you are willing to take a loss for 

nded period of time and we just can't do that. 

Now, on long hauls, with our TGFC business, yes, we 

petitive and we are competing low and again, the 

er portion of it, the overseas container portion of it 

ing too and we are going to continue to grow. We have 

call land bridge traffic from coast to coast. 

BMAN HUTCHINSON (To Mr. Swanson): 

How about piggyback? 

TOPC is piggyback. 

Okay. 

ESENTATXVE COIAFEUA (TO Mr. Swanson): 
w 

Mr. Swanson, how do you see the future of railroads 

country and for the next ten years? Do you see it 

or do you see it decreasing even if the economy picks 

use of the increased truck traffic, new legislation to 

ucks and so on. 

Let me say this. When you talk about the country, 

y in the last, if you will exclude for instance the 

ar, for about five or six years prior to that, the ear-

in the nation are up. They are up about 30 percent 

y are down in the northeast that same 30 percent and 

hey are up are in the south and southwest. So, the 
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Inge are there but unfortunately not In the area ve 

vlng right now. Now, as I see It and I think as moat 

see It, one of the ways to compete is TOFC and that's 

are Into now, because, you Know, many people have 

• Jh fact, there may never be another boxcar built 

they are constantly shipping -- I mean, for instance, 

or shippers are the steel companies and automobile 

es and the automobile companies are adopting Japan's 

time inventory type system. Prior to that, what they 

we would ship and they would hold a day's supply or 

B 1 supply In advance. How, what they want is they 

for the next shift. It's difficult. 

Let me interrupt you just a second. Is that 

Interest rates are so high that it's difficult for 

panies in Detroit to carry an Inventory? 

The cost of carrying an Inventory is so difficult 

's much cheaper to pay a higher transportation rate 

is to pay the additional cost to carry the Inventory. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Representative Gamble? 

REPRESENTATIVE GAMBIA: No. 

ESENTATIVE LESCOVITZ (TO Mr. Swanson): 

Just one Question. It's dealing with your east-west 

Does it seem like more traffic is going through New 

opposed to Pennsylvania and why? You were talking a 
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bit before In your testimony about the depressed areas 

way being In the steel area and Enola. I'm curious 

r Buffalo yards, your Frontier yards and your Ohio 

yards are up and your yard In Indiana Is way up, 16 

? 

The reason for that, for Instance, Buffalo, for 

e, the yard car is dispatched which is a measurement 

use for a particular yard is simply because we closed 

other yards in the area. We had a joint venture with 

In Buffalo at a place called Blslng (phonetic) yard 

as a hump type yard. That yard was completely closed 

traffic was shipped over there. Seneca yard was 

Kenmore yard was virtually closed. Tiff Street 

s closed. So, what they have done is taken all those 

tes and closed them and moved them into Frontier. 

sn't any more traffic carloads going from A to B. It'c 

at one yard Is doing it instead of three or four* 

Are you saying Ohio Street? 

Ohio Street is the same. When we closed Seneca, 

9y do is they serve out of there. Ohio Street is 

Ly a serving yard for the grain industry In Buffalo. 

That's the same in Indiana? 

No, Elkhart is essentially the same because what we 

le is reduced Toledo, Ohio. We have reduced Cleveland, 



nd we try to do all of our major classification at 

cation. The secret of competitiveness and transports-

to move from A to B as quickly as possible. Where 

lost on the railroads Is in the terminal. You have ax 

switch and you have a destination switch, ttiose are 

> — that1 s the best of all worlds. Unfortunately, 

what we have is an intermediate switch because when 

e to go five different ways, you have to classify them. 

way does that, Ehola does that going to Washington, 

re, Elkhart does that going to Indianapolis to the 

e to the C&V, to the DN and Grand Rapids, Kalamazoo. 

In other words, you are saying that New York and 

vania — 

No. 

New York has not increased. It's just that these 

ards were shut down? 

That's exactly what happens and, again, it happens 

As I said, I am somewhat familiar with Conway having 

ationed here for four years and, again, as Conway 

ip and down In the past, what you do when the traffic 

;e, you move it to the satellites; when it doesn't, you 

t back in. The outside satellite yards are the ones 

t closed. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Representative Stelghner. 
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ESENTATIVE STEIGHNER (To Mr. Swanson): 

Mr. Swans on, did Conrail ever purchase any kind of 

s off of Pullman-Standard when they were in operation? 

Conrail? 

Yes. 

I don't believe so, not Conrail, no; I don't think 

said we bought some covered hoppers. I wasn't aware 

. 

Have you placed an order with anybody say over the 

months for any cars anywhere over the country? 

No, sir. 

When Is the last time you placed any orders? 

If he says we got It, It had to be somewhere '77, 

he last care3 and X know that would have to be It. 

a gondola line running to Altoona which we were bulldlrg 

and we stopped. Wo, we haven't purchased. We have 

cars stored right now, 39*000 servlcable cars stored 

ow. 

What la your Impression of the rallcar manufacturing 

future for the next six years? 

Damned poor- As I say, the possibility exists that 

lay never be another boxcar built end If it is, It will 

ecialty type car. 

Representative Lescovltz, 1 think, hit on a sltuatlcn 
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art. Wasn't a lot of that work that Is being done 

ow, wasn't that done In Pennsylvania at one time, the 

icatlon and the Inspection? Wasn't that done at 

and same other areas? 

No* Elkhart'8 primary function Is twofold. !Hie 

receive from Chicago connections, we try to run 

Chicago and go to Elkhart and they are switched In 

to go to Indianapolis and Detroit and Toledo and 

and so on. Going the other direction, they go In and 

oup the other way. The only movement that we have 

t of Pennsylvania is simply this. In a section, what 

doing -- our plan is to remove most of the freight 

from what we call the Port Wayne line which Is from 

BO (phonetic) to Crestline, Ohio, primarily. So, some 

traffic that normally would have gone over that line 

past goes to Alliance, north from Alliance to Cleveland 

a to Toledo* 

That's all I have. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Barry? 

BSENTATIVE AIDERETTE (To Mr. Swanson): 

Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Swanson, to move back 

ay for a moment, I understand there were three surveys 

build a new engine house. Is that accurate? 

Probably more than that. The first time I ever 
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if Conway* it was a survey for an engine house. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: That's before they took over 

71. 

MR, SWANSON: And we did a survey when I was 

. Manager here for an engine house too. 

1ESENTATIVE AZDERETTE (To Mr. Swanson): 

More than three surveys have been done. Do you 

tat they might have shown and why the engine houses 

. built? Someone mentioned 1906. 

Because of the tremendous capital expenditure. For 

ie, to build en engine house now capable of, a modern 

house, and I'm discounting the track changes that woulc 

1 be made, to handle that type of facility would cost 

ire In excess of $20 million at the moment. 

Why would you continue to do surveys, many more 

tree, when you know they weren't practical? Did you 

he costs were going to come down? 

No. Unfortunately, they always went up. 

You just kept doing surveys thinking they would 

wn? 

No, we didn't do it because they came down but, you 

ortunately or unfortunately, we had many changes In 

itraticn, as you know, from Pennsylvania, New York 

., Perm Central, Conrail, and they haven't « 
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So, sometimes management has something to do with 

» along with everything else? 

They have a great deal to do with problems. There 

Luestlon about that. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Perm Central had too many 

•esldents. 

MR. SWAI1SCN: X wasn't a vice-president of Penn 

• • 

tESENTATIVE COIAFEUA (To Mr. Swanson): 

Mr. Swanson, If there la a significant and serious 

In business especially in the steel area nationally 

this area, do you see the 120 jobs that we are 

ted about, the possibility of these people coming back 

: if the economy turns around? 

If, in fact, that happened and if, in fact, we had 

g all of the locomotives back to work that we have 

yes, it would be necessary to put it back, to re-open 

yes. We have closed, and the reason I say that and 

to specify that, is that we have an engine house at 

e, New York, which has more capacity probably than 

and that was Dewitt. We had an engine house at Toledo 

itanley yards, with somewhat less capacity but still a 

eal of capacity. But yes, and the question was asked 

LOW long it would take to open* We left Conway in tact 
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lose. There is nothing we would love better than to 

ed to put that back. That would be wonderful. 

ESENTATIVE LAUGHLIN (To Mr. Swanaon): 

Mr. Swanaon, one last question before you go. Don'1 

rstand, I'm happy to see you here today because Conrail 

past at our meetings In Beaver County for Congressman 

did not send someone of your background nor the staff 

u have to support you to those hearings. Certainly, 

not give very good Information or insigttto the members 

; with at that time or the people who were there. So, 

>py you are here. One question that you answered In a 

that you did, you were asked questions about what do 

• the rail lines down the road; what do you see for the 

ustry down the road. That is the rallcar Industry. 

i answered them In that fashion. You were asked the 

n about the relocation of classification of cars and 

ections for safety which is the airbrakes and so on. 

not deal with the future circumstance In that regard. 

at I am told is a consideration by the Conrail people 

ng jobs In Pennsylvania west for the reclassification 

pection because of the new 1,000 mile limit. Is there 

ith In that? 

No* I am those Conrail people and I make those 

ns and you are --
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I'm glad to hear you are. And your decision Is 

And la there any consideration to move them to the 

he answer to your question is no. 

I'm glad to hear that. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON; You want to sign that In blood? 

REPRESENTATIVE IAUGHLIN: Of course, I've heard 

timers before. As a matter of fact, I heard the 

n one time before. 

MR. SWANS ON: I guess we all have. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Thank you, sir. 

REPRESENTATIVE IAUGHUN: Someone said is it going 

rofitable for them to operate and they went broke. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: %ank you very much, sir. 

i to see you here. We are going to take a little 

or me. 

(The hearing recessed at 2:35 P«M. and reconvened 

P.M.) 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Mr. Ben Lambert, is he still 

BEN IAMBERT, called as a witness, testified as 

MR. LAMBERT: Hy name is Ben Zambert. I am a Vice-

Chairman with the Conrail System Board of Adjustments. 

ciori
Rectangle



110 

Ulan Chairman under the Pittsburgh Division and also 

hairaan for Conway for the Brotherhood of Railway, 

i and Steamship Clerics. 

I am not as well prepared as oar previous speaker 

a prepared statement and so forth. My primary concern 

we have lost numerous jobs In the Pittsburgh Division 

una from Latrobe, PA, all the way to Dennison, Ohio, 

the way to the other side of Beaver Falls. In a little 

an about 15 months we have lost on the division some-

ike 37 percent of our jobs. At Ccnway, we have lost 

ent of our jobs. Some of those jobs that we have lost 

ken off with what I feel is little thought to the 

of the other employees, the jobs these people done, 

d. Car checkers are people who check the car numbers 

trains and this Information goes to the main yard 

where the bill clerks take the bills and match them 

the car numbers on the checks. This they pick out 

j explosives, and they can make notations on the 

ispatchments. With the elimination of the checkers, 

were given that the train crews were supposed to get 

st and last number of each track that they pulled cars 

and give this information to the yardmasters who in 

re to give them by phone to the bill clerks. This 

doesn't work because no matter how many machines you 
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operate, you still have them operated by human beings. 

various weights and so forth don't run the same down 

e hump and sometimes get in the wrong tracks. When 

11 a track, they dcnft know what's in between the first 

t number that they give the bill clerk. All they know 

there are cars. Quite a few times trains go out of 

with dangerous and explosive cars that are not -- they 

marked and the crews do not know that they have 

ly because the crew is taken by a jitney back to the 

of the train and they don't see what's In between. 

y have is a bunch of bills. They have to surmise that 

ars are in their train when they leave. The PRA has 

onrall on numerous occasions for dispatching explosives 

gerous cars and these trains Illegally and It seems 

nrail is not Interested In the safety of the train and 

crews or the communities from which these trains would 

travel through because If you have a train that you 

now that there is dangerous material in, you might not 

areful in handling the train as you would otherwise 

knew what was In there. 

As far as the abandonments go, we recently had what 

to some people in Beaver County, the J&L purchase of 

Crucible Steel Company from Colt Industries. I have 

abandonment notice that you gentlemen can have. It's 
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of it where Conrail is selling 10.5 miles of this 

o the Midland Terminal Company which is owned toy the 

hela Connecting Railroad and Jones & Laughlin and this 

k for our people at Midland and now this property is 

sr there as we handled --at one time we handled the 

of the Inbound and outbound cars out of Midland* 

e train and engine crews, they maintained crews to 

rvicing the mill and from my understanding, Conrail 

want this business anymore* All they wanted to do 

ange the cars at the bottom of the hill at the Beard 

main line that goes by Midland. That's about all I 

Bay, gentlemen. 

MR. CASPER: May we have a copy of that? 

MR. IAMBERT: Yes, you can have the copy of this 

Bent. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Any questions? 

ESENTATIVE GAMBLE: 

I just have one question. What is the advantage of 

keeping the workers In the dark on the contents of 

go; what is the advantage? 

I don't think it's an effort to keep them In the 

It just so happens they are In the dark because in 

ffort to reduce the costs, they eliminated forces. 

I see. 
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And I feel that Conway has been hit and the 

rgh Division has been hit harder on force reduction 

f other area where our people work. It was just 

tion of jobs in order to meet — it's jobs that they 

at they could do without. We felt they were very 

ry because there are a lot of people dependent on that 

tion that they did by walking by the cars and, J mean, 

been a clerk for 30 some years and that was always 

al Information that was needed to check those cars 

bracks before they were put In the trains and then you 

at you had in the train. 

ESENTATIVE STEIGHNER: 

Mr. Lambert, just to follow up on Representative 

you said something end I probably won't quote you 

f but if you have trains that you don't know have 

us material In them, you may not handle them correctly. 

the you that may not handle them correctly? 

You as an engineer hauling a train with dangerous 

it, you would be very careful about how you stopped 

rted and the speeds. There are certain speeds that 

handle some of the cars at. If you didn't know you 

n, those speed restrictions wouldn't apply. 

Wouldn't the conductor or the operator or whatever 

Le is of that train, isn't he aware of what he is 

ciori
Rectangle
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The conductor has his bill that la given to him by 

.1 cleric who In turn got his Information off the check. 

1 he doesn't have a check In which to compare the bills 

hat these ere the cars In that train, he cannot give 

i correct bills all the time. Sometimes they are lucky, 

Who would be responsible for the conductor getting 

ng Information or not the full information? Where is 

akdown occurring at? 

Well, the breakdown comes in because you don't have 

> or the numbers In the first place. This Is where the 

wn comes• 

That position is not there; is that what you are 

The position is not there. There is nobody there 

the numbers from the front end to the rear end and a 

times they take four or five tracks and put them 

r to make one train and all they are getting Is the 

nd last number that the conductor on a yard crew, the 

' crew, is given the yardmaster. This is the first 

took off the track and this Is the last car. What's 

een there, they don't get that Information. They have 

me that all of the cars are humped straight when they 

ssified over the hump; that they go down the right 
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and there Is no way they have of knowing that the cars 

;o In the right tracks until the cars go out and then 

y calls from out at, let's Bay, Fort Wayne or Cleveland 

place where the train terminates and says where are 

Is for these cars. We either have cars that we don't 

lis or we have bills that we don't have cars. You 

hat's the situation that happens. 

That's all I have. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHEJSCN: Paul? 

IANDIS: 

It's my understanding that when you are hauling 

us material, that the conductor has In there what is ir 

rtlcular car, a telephone number he can call and also 

do if it derails. This is federal law, I understand. 

he has his bills — 

Yes, but if the bills he has aren't for all of the 

has, how can he know the car is there? 

When you say Conrail has been fined, is this why, 

ere are cars going out where --

There are cars going out that the FRA has found 

r inspection in other yards that were dispatched from 

without the proper billing and the proper forms that 

ny these bills. Because as far as the bill clerk who 

hed the train, who made up the train with the bills, 
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ars, those bills are on another track. They weren't 

tracks that they said they pulled off --

When you hump, do you have somebody In there reading 

numbers now or are they read electronically? 

The trains that are coming Into Conway now, if you 

ythlng about Conway yard, they have this television 

hat -- particularly at night, you know, it's there 

they have the little red circles around them and it's 

d to be night vision or something for the cameras. 

those cameras are supposed to take the numbers off 

s if they are visible, you know, as the train goes by 

n a clerk will sit in front of the little screen at 

ti yard office and he will take those numbers down and 

n down. Then, the trains are classified off of that 

lar -- we call it a scan. It's a check-off that the 

ion is what it actually Is. But they take these 

and then the classification clerk classifies the car. 

B8iflcation check is then machine run off to give 

to the retarder operator or the yardmaster on the 

nether it's the eastbound hump or the westbound hump, 

a he In turn gives this Information to his crew that 

orklng there and they cut the cars. They break them 

a the top of the hump as they go over and roll over. 

es cars catch up to the cut before because maybe they 
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ittle heavier or they run better and the retarder 

r cannot get the switches thrown fast enough and to 

collision, they just leave a switch open and the car 

. And then, in the course of the day, sometimes they 

There are so many cars that go by, you kind of forget 

Is car went into that track, you know, and then there 

be a crew going down and pull that car out and put it 

proper track but this don't always happen because of 

back in the number of crews probably and the same as 

9 with the clerical people. We are all cut back. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Barry? 

REPRESENTATIVE AIDERETTE: No questions. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Charlie Laughlin? 

REPRESENTATIVE LAUGHLIN: No questions. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Thank you, Mr. Lambert. The 

vtleman is J. Frank 01Grady, Director of Taxes, 

r and Lake Erie Railroad Company. 

J. FRANK 0'GRADY, called as a witness, testified as 

MR. 0'GRADY: Mr. Chairman and Members of the 

se, I thank you for the opportunity to appear here 

irou today and make a statement. 

Joint Resolution No. 60 is directed towards Conrail 

operations. However, It does mention the gross 



B tax credit and we In the Bessemer and Lake Erie 

d are naturally concerned about the gross receipts 

dlt and Its Impact on our operation. I realise we 

e in Beaver County and I recognize that the represents-

cm Butler County knows the Bessemer and Lake Erie 

d. I'd just like to show you where we operate. This 

p of the State of Pennsylvania and our railroad 

B in a north-south direction from North Bessemer, 

vanla going up through Allegheny County, Butler County, 

County, Crawford County and Erie County, We serve 

rs all along our line and we have connections and 

e right8 with the Norfolk and Southern over to Erie, 

vanla, and our northern terminus is at the port of 

t, Ohio. 

I'm an employee of the railroad and have been for 

t 25 years. My function is to handle the tax affairs 

railroad. I'd like to tell you some more about our 

on. First of all, our railroad was incorporated In 

It served its customers and the public for over 82 

uccessfully and well. During the last three years, 

rage number of employees on the Bessemer and Lake Erie 

1 are approximately 1200 employees. Our average 

for the last three years is $31 million. We own 

mately 9300 freight cars, primarily hopper cars and 
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L cars, and we own and operate 76 locomotives. Our 

main shops, are in Greenville, Pennsylvania. We have 

hops at Albionj Pennsylvania, and also at North 

r, Pennsylvania. Our annual purchases In Pennsylvania 

i approximately 300 suppliers and our annual purchases 

ome Into Pennsylvania are approximately $26 million 

r. We operate over 432 miles of track. We operate 

i some small communities In Pennsylvania, some larger 

ties in Pennsylvania. He operate through Unity, 

rg, Butler, Grove City, Albion, Greenville, Spring 

. and Erie, During the last three years, we hauled an 

of 22 million tons of freight per year on our lines* 

or commodities are iron ore, coal, limestone, steel 

s and miscellaneous products. We have over 100 on-

ippers. 

In 1962 our railroad spent $lf?£ million In 

ng and maintaining our right-of-way and structures. 

Iroad is proud of its record of maintaining its right-

and its equipment and we have ion numerous safety 

a recent example of which I'm going to give you at 

of this presentation is the Harrlman Bronze Medal 

the Harrlman Certificate of Commendation for Safety 

ments for our class of railroad. We are not as large 

of the other carriers, however, we are of signlfleaner 



economy of western Pennsylvania. Ve serve our 

rs well. We hope to continue to serve our customers 

Therefore, even though you're inquiring Into Conrail's 

ons, we feel obliged to inform you that as part of 

solution and your inquiry, you would also focus on 

58 receipts tax credit. We hope that you will maintain 

lit. We hope that you will extend it by further 

tion in the future. 

Now, the present gross receipts tax credit was 

in 1980 and it allowed the railroads a credit against 

ross receipts tax for amounts expended upon their 

[>f-way for rails, track materials, ties, ballasts, 

and other improvements to the right-of-way. Since 

stment of that credit, the Bessemer has spent millions 

ars in Pennsylvania In maintaining and Improving Its 

of-way. For the last three years these maintenance of 

lifying expenditures for the credit were, for 1980, 

300; for 1981, $5,670,000; for 1982, $6,4l4,000; a 

F $16,765,000. Now, due to the interstate nature of 

rations because we do go to Ohio for just a small 

of our shipments, our gross receipts tax utilization 

Y small. For the last two years it's only been 

3. Even though the amount of that credit utilized by 

semer is Small, it plays its part in planning our 



ance of way operations. Everyone needs cash to run a 

1. We need cash just like any other railroad and so 

before you today to explain our operations and to ask 

irge that you retain the present gross receipts tax 

and you consider extending it beyond its expiration 

1986. I thank you. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: tte thank you too. Paul, you 

question? Barry? 

SSENTATIVE ALDERETTE? 

Mr. 0'Grady, do you have any figures on how cuch yov 

rior to I98O or say '79, f78, on repairs? 

Yes, sir, if you'll beer with me. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHIHSOSJ: He can eive you his address 

can send it to him* 

MR, O'GRADY: I think the focus of hie question, 

can appreciate that we have lots of statistics on the 

1. Ve are required to keep a lot of statistics by 

jrstate Commerce Commission. I would say in general 

period, let's say beginning In 19$>> our expenditures 

is latently gone up to a period around 198I4 '82, when, 

of a downturn In traffic and most railroads including 

semer have experienced a downturn In traffic, we have 

:ut back In the expenditures on our maintenance of way, 

Lpment, for example. So, we were going up during the 
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when the credit flret began continuing into the credit 

;ht now we are on a type of holding situation. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Any questions? 

ESENTATIVE GAMBLE: 

How many Pennsylvanians do you employ? 

The bulk of the employees are Pennsylvanians. We 

, operation in Ohio which is the Fort of Conneaut hut 

guess there are about 50 people at Conneaut. 

Has it stayed steady around 1200? 

No, sir, it has gone down. Right now we are more 

neighborhood of about a thousand, anyplace from 900 to 

epending upon the daily operations. Obviously, if you 

affic, you call crews back. If you don't have traffic, 

't. 

ESENTATIVE IAUGHLIN: 

It seems that the rail line that you operate, the 

r and Lake Erie, seems to be able to maintain itself 

etter than the Con rail system in view of the fact that 

talking about a 200 reduction out of 1200 which would 

nt one-sixth and we are talking there about 16 percent 

mately whereas some of the Conrail reports were as mucl 

ss of 50 percent in some areas. So, I can understand 

operating very well. Would you mind telling me 

thing. With regard to those numbers on the employee 
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on, have you had any great reduction or any need to 

f any equipment with regard to your engine service and 

No, sir. We are maintaining our equipment but we 

operating it all. We have gone probably from about 

cars down to 9300. Obviously, if you have surplus 

at, you are going to dispose of your surplus equipment 

t depends on the traffic volume. Traffic volume is 

oriented towards coal and steel. 

Well, I would say if anything has been reduced, 

B been significantly reduced over the last few years. 

zed that you are able to carry the numbers that you 

really have no other questions other than to say that 

ntative Dombrowski from Erie said to say hello. 

I thank you very much. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Barry? 

ESENTATIVE ALDERETTE: 

One short question, sir. Do you lease or do you 

e your engines? 

We purchase our engines. Back in 1970 we leased 

comotives. We leased them because we did not have the 

purchase them. It was that simple and we got a 

le lease right at that time. But for the present, we 

en purchasing all of our locomotives. 



$y and large if It's possible, it's better to 

e; is that correct? 

£ty and large, yea. 

And it has been profitable since 1900 or at least 

keep in business? 

Yes, sir, but I would caution. Since we are 

oriented towards coal and towards steel, we are a 

industry. We have to serve the public. If those 

ies do not come back, then our railroad will be hurt 

ith the other railroads in Pennsylvania and every 

tate. 

Thank you. 

CHAIEMAN HUTCHINSON: Thank you, sir. 

(The following is the prepared statement of Mr. 

0 
"Honorable Chairman and Members of the Committee: 

"Thank you for the opportunity to appear before you 

n support of retaining and extending the present credit 

against the gross receipts tax for railroad expendl-

ade in Pennsylvania to maintain and Improve our reli­

ght-of-way, I am an employee of the Bessemer and Lake 

llroad Company, a Class 1 common carrier by railroad. 

Iroad is not as well known as some of the larger 

ds such as Conrail, The Chessie System, and the Norfolk 
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thern, but I aan assure you that we play a vital role 

economy of western Pennsylvania. To put this In 

tive, I will outline some of the operations of the 

a. 

"OPERATIONS OF THE RAILROAD 

"incorporated - The railroad was incorporated 

sylvania on December 31, 1900, and has served the 

and its customers for 82 years. 

"Number of Employees - During the last three 

ince the gross receipts tax has been In existence, the 

total number of employees on the railroad was 

nately 1,200. 

"Payroll - The average payroll of the railroad 

last three years was approximately $31*000,000. 

"Freight Car and locomotive Ownership - The 

i owns approximately 9,300 freight cars and 76 

Ives, all of which are maintained by employees at 

points in Pennsylvania but primarily at Greenville, 

rania; Albion, Pennsylvania; and North Bessemer, 

vania. 

"Annual Purchases by Railroad and Number of 

1 Suppliers - The railroad purchases goods and service* 

proximately 300 suppliers and its annual purchases are 

nately $26,000,000. 
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"Railroad Operating Territory - The railroad 

8 432 miles of track extending from North Bessemer, Pa., 

rtherly direction through Unity, Pa.; Saxonburg, Pa.; 

Pa»; Grove City, Pa.; Fredonla, Pa.; Greenville, Pa.; 

oro, Pa.; Albion, Pa.; and with trackage rights to 

a. The Railroad's northern terminus is at Conneaut, 

"Counties 

Allegheny 

Butler 

Mercer 

Crawford 

Erie 

"Railroad Shippers and Commodities Hauled -

lroad hauled en average of 22 million tons of freight 

r over the last three years. The principal commoditief 

were coal, iron ore, limestone, coke, and steel 

a and miscellaneous commodities. The railroad has 

0 on-line shippers. 

"Maintenance of Way and Structures - In 1982, 

lroad spent $15,516,000 in repairing and maintaining 

ht-of-way and structures. 

"Safety Awards - ttie railroad is proud of its 

of maintaining its right-of-way and equipment and has 
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erous safety awards. A recent example of this 1B 

d which shows the following awards: 

Harriman Bronze Medal Award 

Harriman Certificate of Commendation For Safety 

provements 

"As can be seen from the above, while In size we are 

largest railroad In Pennsylvania, we are of significant 

nee to our employees, our shippers and their customers, 

citizens of Pennsylvania. Therefore, proposed 

tlon such as House Bill 867, which would repeal the 

ecelpts tax credit, should not be enacted. 

"TOie Present Gross Receipts Tax Credit Is An 

ve To The Railroad - She present gross receipts tax 

was enacted early in 1980 and allowed railroads a 

against their gross receipts tax for amounts expended 

eir right-of-way for rails, track materials, ties, 

, signals, etc. Since the enactment of the credit, the 

r has spent millions of dollars in Pennsylvania in 

ling and Improving its rights-of-way. For the last 

ears these M and W qualifying expenditures were: 

Qualifying Maintenance of Way Expenditures 

$ 4,681,000 
5,670,000 
6.414,000 

$16,765,000 
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"Due to It8 interstate operations, the Bessemer 

;ilized a total gross receipts tax credit of $264,000 

t tax years 1981 and 1982. 

"Even though the amount of the credit utilized 

Bessemer is small, it plays its part in the planning 

maintenance of way operations. It is an Incentive to 

1 one which we would not like to lose. 

"The present gross receipts tax credit is 

; to retain .lobs and industry in Pennsylvania and we 

>u to retain it and to consider legislation which would 

it beyond its scheduled expiration date following the 

ir 19B6." 

"March 22, 1982 

Spalding Toon 

lent 

ler and Lake Erie 

lroad Company 

•ant Street 

BOX 536 

lurgh, Pennsylvania 15230 

[r. Toon: 

"Congratulations I It is my pleasure to advise you 
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ssemer and lake Erie Railroad Company has won the 

n Bronze Medal Award for its 1981 performance among all 

ds in Group C. In addition, Bessemer and lake Erie 

d Company is the winner of the Harriman Certificate of 

ation for its 1981 Improvement In employee safety 

among all railroads in Group C. 

"The Awards ceremony will be held Wednesday, April 

he ftadsworth Room of the International Club, 18th and 

ts, N.W., Washington, D.C, (use the 18th Street 

e) beginning with a reception at 12:15 P-nu followed 

ncheon at 12:45 p.m. It is the Committee's hope that 

sonally can be present to accept the Awards along with 

oclates you may wish to have accompany you. Please 

my secretary, Mrs. Carol Lehman, of your plans to 

"Names of the Harriman Awards winners will be 

lly announced In a news release scheduled to be 

d on the day of the Awards presentation. Therefore, 

rda Committee requests ell winners to please refrain 

king any public announcement until the time of the 

presentation. Your cooperation will be appreciated. 

"Again, congratulations to you and all the 

el of the Bessemer and Lake Erie Railroad Company. 

"Sincerely, 
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"Harold F, Hammond 

Chairman" 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: James Barb, Tax Department, 

allroad. 

JAMES BARB, called as a witness, testified as 

* 

MR, BARB: Mr. Chairman, Members of the Legislature, 

e for the Union Railroad or I'm employed as Manager 

erty Taxes and as with Mr. 01 Grady, I'm here solely 

sill part of your Inquiry today and that's the gross 

s tex credit because it does impact our railroad. It 

the Union very significantly because the Union 

1 is located solely in the Commonwealth of Fennsylvani* 

such, it carries a very high liability for the gross 

s tax. The gross receipts tax credit is very Important 

. It was very important in 1980 when the legislation 

Bed and it's even more Important today when we are 

at the economic conditions that exist for the Union 

I and the customers that the Union Railroad serves. 

;re you some very quick statistics on the Union. We 

I miles of track and serve an area extending from 

»ssemer in the north to Clairton, Pennsylvania, in the 

Lth the majority of the customers being either involved 
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y in the production of steel or related to steel 

ion In the Mon Valley. In my opinion, if, as a result 

8 that I understand that have been introduced in the 

ture and this inquiry today, the legislature should 

to terminate the gross receipts tax credit, I believe 

would significantly Increase unemployment for railroad 

es on the Union Railroad which presently has many of 

mployees on furlough, I believe it would also impact 

pliers for the Union Railroad, particularly those 

rs that supply the rail and the ties that are directly 

to the credit. I believe it t«ould also result in 

intenance and improvements to the railroad track which, 

ve, is very significant- If the Mon Valley is going 

back, and I don't taiow that anyone knows what the 

of the Men Valley is, In whatever form, we believe 

11 service will be important. It's important then 

intenance be continued on the Union Railroad rail line 

ng the Mon Valley so that these customers and future 

rs, whether it's the existing customers or customers 

fferent form, can be served; so that these customers 

competitive with competition both within the state and 

We believe that if the gross receipts tax credit 

rminated, that we would see a loss of business from 
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3s wholly In FennsjELvanla employing only residents of 

irania, the railroads and other modes of transportation 

s interstate in character and have employees in both 

In either case, we believe that this would result 

t loss of jobs to the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

se, it's not only the loss of the jobs that impact the 

2 welfare of the state but you're also talking about 

act of the taxes that go along with the jobs, the 

axes5 taxes that support the local communities that 

sady very much Impacted by this lengthy recession. 

Ciad an opportunity to work with the gross receipts tax 

since its Inception. I believe it's a very fair, I 

it's a very practical approach to the tax situation 

sylvanla. We have had — we work closely with the 

Department in Implementing the rules and regulations 

Lying for the credits. We were recently audited on 

an Railroad for two years on our applications for the 

and use of the credit and the audits were clean. 

are no exceptions taken. They are very thorough 

We should also note that the State of Michigan for 

years has recognized the need for a good railroad 

patera In their state, not just to benefit railroads 

benefit the entire state and to make them more 

tive In retaining and securing jobs. I urge you to 
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the credit and urge you not to or ask you not to 

ilnue the credit because I truly believe that In the 

' the Union Railroad, the credit Is working very well. 

rou. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Thank you. Any questions? 

!? 

tESENTATIVE IAUQHLIti: 

Uith regard to the Union Railroad, how many employees 

L speaking of, sir? 

V7e have had a significant reduction, I ftnow 

ly, but I'll give you the exact numbers here* tfe are 

; presently at around 800 people, 798• 

What were you formerly employing? 

We had been — the average number In 1981 was 

That's a significant reduction? 

Yes, sir; it is. There has been a significant, I 

iay a catastrophic drop for traffic in the Union Rail-

Does that also require that you are cutting beck 

ttlally on your maintenance of lines? 

There has bean a reduction In overall maintenance. 

; believe it's been that significant. There has been 
ticn in maintenance not so much through '8l but '82 
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a. It was down significantly. 

You are required to present to the Department of 

under the law that I have in front of me which is 

bllng legislation, you are required to report each 

how you handle those tax credits and what they were 

a for; is that not correct? 

There is reporting both prior to the end of the 

i that report Is updated subsequent to year-end as to 

al amount of both capital and maintenance expenditure. 

That's the first audit you have had of your 

on on the Union Railroad since the Inception? 

Yes, sir. Die audit extended for quite a period of 

everal months, and the audit was completed several 

ago. So, It'8 not something that has just been wrapped 

ently. 

No, I realize that it's an on-going program. 

That was the first audit of the Union Railroad, yes. 

ere audits prior to that but I believe the first 

h was on those roads that operated within Pennsylvania 

er states and this was the second tier of audits as I 

and it. 

Has the Union petitioned for any abandonment along 

ht-of-way? 

Hot to my Knowledge, sir. The mileage of track has 
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d relatively stable, within a mile or two x/ithln the 

veral years. 

Even though you have experienced substantial loss 

oyeeB and revenues, you have nonetheless been able to 

erative the mileage that you have under your discretion 

tie tfriion right-of-way? 

I just reported the factual situation. I really 

Judging by what you said, that's what I have to 

I notice that that certainly isn't true in our friend 

fs situation. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Thank you, Jim. 

Terry Bishop, Director of Taxes and Tax Planning fox 

TERRY E. BISHOP, called as a witness, testified as 

MR. BISHOP: Gentlemen, I too appreciate the 

nity to testify here today. My name is Terry Bishop. 

rector of Taxes for the Pittsburgh and Lake Erie 

1 and three other railroads, subsidiaries of the F&IE 

1, all of which have benefitted from the Pennsylvania 

eceipts tax. I'm also, therefore, going to restrict 

ents on the same issues as Mr. Barb and Mr. 0'Grady. 

I want you gentlemen to know that it's not my intent 



er condone or condemn the operations or business 

es of Conrail and I feel that as far as Resolution No. 

oncerned, I will restrict my comments to the credit 

Legislation has been proposed to sunset the Fennsyl-

ross receipts tax credit in the year 1983 rather than 

e date set forth in Act 24. I certainly believe that 

ly sunsettlng would only be detrimental to those 

is that are now utilizing the credits for some of the 

tig reasons. First, at the present time, due to the 

ed economy, are experiencing serious financial 

Ities. The proposed change In the sunset provision 

reate an additional financial burden and result in the 

1 of planned program maintenance and Improvements to 

property, that relates to the gross receipts tax 

Secondly, recapture is also being proposed and it 

urden the railroad Industry with excessive record-

problems to determine exactly what Improvements and/02 

ance was done to a particular section of a right-of-

the five years prior to a sale or abandonment and that 

e extremely time-consuming, perhaps even impossible. 

ve railroads have collectively spent $24.4 million in 

vania during the 1980-82 years generating tax credits 

amount of $6.1 million, of which approximately $1 million 
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ve been utilized as a credit to offset Pennsylvania 

eceipts tax liability for the years '81 through '83* 

e balance of 5.1 million is forever lost since current 

does not provide for carry-over of unused credits. 

g these unused credits to be applied against other 

uch as capital stock and corporate net income should 

ti consideration* Numbers are often misleading. X 

some Individuals may assume that credits earned and 

d by the Commonwealth are actually used. As you can 

m the numbers as previously quoted, the economic loss 

state is far less than one might initially assume. 

review of the actual Pennsylvania gross receipts tax 

filed can really give you gentlemen the actual cost 

Commonwealth and the actual credits used. 

Thirdly, the Pennsylvania gross receipts tax credit 

n audited by the Pennsylvania Department of Revenue 

have been audited twice. They have been on our 

y twice. The audit has resulted in no changes or 

ents. To me tills indicates that Act 24 is serving 

ended purpose and is being administered in accordance 

e law. 

Finally, regardless of the economic downturn in 

s, I would like to emphasize that our management has 

oroughly advised of. the advantages available to our 
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ds by expending dollars on track work in the State of 

vanla. Certainly, budgets have been curtailed but 

the credit, expenditures in Pennsylvania would have 

rther reduced. Therefore, the credit does* in fact, 

e additional capital expenditures in Pennsylvania, 

or employees working who may have otherwise been 

tied, and provides additional business for suppliers of 

aterials, many of whom are domiciled In the Commonwealth 

eylvania. 

In closing I would like to make a few comments on 

. One, If legislation such as HB-715 and HB-867 are 

in an effort to get back at Conrall, I feel it would 

an likely have an opposite effect by aiding Conrall 

tively against smaller Pennsylvania railroads since 

, due to federal legislation, has not been liable for 

of the Pennsylvania gross receipts tax since the end 

• Eliminating the credit at this time would place 

ailroads such as ours at a further competitive 

atage with Conrall. VJhlle we may have to recover the 

lal tax expense through Increased rate rates, Conrall 

Kperlence no such Increase in tax expense. It is my 

understanding that Conrall continues to file all tax 

with all taxing jurisdictions. Declaring a Pennsyl-

Dss receipts tax liability and offsetting same 



W 9 

larly or entirely with the tax credit is merely a 

ng compliance. They file their report and take the 

Now, due to special federal legislation, using the 

is superfluous because their actual liability is zero 

without the credit. In addition, if Ccnrail utilized 

ss receipts tax credit to offset their tax liability 

the year *8l, then the legislation proposing recapture 

upon abandonment would only be applicable to that one 

981, whereas our railroads would be exposed to a five-

capture problem. X honestly solicit that the legisla-

itinue to support Act 24 and ask you not to sunset the 

Lier than 1986. Actually, I'm hopeful that the law 

extended beyond the year 1986. Hopefully, there is a 

on in the current law transferring abandoned rail 

of-way to the state and I hope that even that can be 

t to allow the Commonwealth no more than six months 

bhan the present five years to exercise their option 

base abandoned property at fair market value. There 

e railroads within the Commonwealth that have currently 

1 the credit due to this provision. I thank you for 

ig to me. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Thank you. Any questions? 

ESENTATIVE IAUGHKEN: 

You mentioned the tax credit and you also mentioned 
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ie of the right-of-way for any abandoned lines which 

responsible for taking that over at market value. 

sgard to that, has your company proposed any abandon-

J all? 

Yes. Ve have asked for abandonment and we have 

id permission to abandon some parts* 

And what quantities, sir? 

Nothing excessive. We have one abandonment. I 

t it's In the neighborhood of approximately several 

ids of dollars. We also have petitioned right now to 

L some other tracks. 

Is your rail company planning a sale of the company 

way? 

There are rumors to that effect but I'm in taxes. 

in operations and at this time, I know of no — 

You are aware of 715 which is the Bill I introduced 

u mentioned deals only with those rail lines that are 

ter the improvements are made upon them? 

The way your Bill is proposed, let's assume we 

e sold. Would that then trigger a recapture of any 

that we have utilized? 

Yes, it would. 

Why is that since the railroad would still be a 

d and still be serving the Commonwealth? 

For instance, you mentioned the fact that your rat: 



believe, Is totally within the State of Pennsylvania. 

what you said? 

We have -- I'd say our railroad is about 98 percent 

aylvania. Some part of our railroad extends Into 

We might be hesitant to improve the financial 

of the Santa Fe and the Western or something that is 

California with taxpayer's dollars. That might be one 

reasons we might consider passage of this type of 

tion. We might not want to enrich that rail line just 

they happen to take over the operation that you 

1. That might be one of the reasons we are thinking 

regard to this. However, I at the present time am 

of those who favor a sunset provision In advance 

I think right now the federal government has given 

LI line a certain less than equal footing with Conrail 

they are not now obligated to pay state taxes where 

• They have been devoid of that tax since the 1981 

sional legislation. However, I am looking at some 

axing power for the areas of Pennsylvania that have 

Is located in them, specifically to take care of 

, if that does come about. We are concerned about 

as. We are concerned about your service to Industry 

rythlng else so that you understand it's not just the 

sted circumstance although you only addressed one. 



I'm just saying, sir, that because of that sun-

provision, that certainly does — because we are the 

ing the gross receipts tax and that certainly would 

• 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Thank you very much,, sir. 

ESENTATIVE LAUGHLIN: 

Ety the way, you said that we were to look at the 

eceipts tax reports of your rail company. I think you 

Ind that that is privileged information with the 

ent of Revenue. I don't believe we are able to look 

• 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Charles DeNovi, Controller, 

hela Connecting Railroad Company. 

CHARIES DeNOVI, called as a witness, testified as 

• 

MR. DeNOVI: My name is Charles DeNovi. I'm the 

lnancial Officer of the Jones & Laughlln Steel 

tion Railroads whose general offices are located at 

cand Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA. Of the six railroads 

fay responsibility, the Aliqulppa and Southern Railroad 

In Aliqulppa, PA, and the Monongahela Connecting 

i located in Pittsburgh, PA, are the only two rail-

tio are eligible for the gross receipts tax credit. 

ailroads are common carriers under the authority 

by the Interstate Commerce Commission and the Public 



- Commission of Pennsylvania. They serve the Jones & 

n Steel Corporation steel-making plants In both 

•pa, PA, and Pittsburgh, PA. Please accept my thanks 

Ing me the opportunity to speak to this committee on 

s of House Bills 867 and 715- House Bill 867 is 

d to accelerate the termination of gross receipts tax 

from 1986 to the tax year following the year 1983. 

;islature In 1980 in its wisdom granted this tax credit 

the railroads in Pennsylvania a financial push to 

em to upgrade their rights-of-way. Further, the 

g that would take place was expected to create jobs 

r the taxpayers as well as the suppliers of mainten­

ter ials. It is evident that these taxpayers fulfilled 

.tended requirement by spending three times the amount 

credit in the years 1981 and 1982* The regulations 

crlbed forces the taxpayer into spending at least two 

he amount of the credit received. As a matter of 

he total credit received to date was $1,564,000 and 

ted spending to support this credit was $6,256,000. 

lgnlf leant to point out in the year 1982 my two 

ds suffered a 57 percent decrease in revenues from 

vious year but still spent $1,976,000 in maintaining 

of-way to support the credit received for the year 

In other words, my railroads kept our end of the deal 

inuing to upgrade their rights-of-way. People we 
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ployed, track materials and supplies were purchased 

0 percent from Pennsylvania suppliers and all in all 

ent of the 1980 legislation was fulfilled. In 

n, our safety was enhanced as is borne out by the 

at the Monongahela Connecting Railroad was given a 

award for its safety performance for the year 1982 

E. H. Harriman Memorial Awards Institute. The 

question is in view of these facts, why is repeal of 

edit even being considered at this time. 

As for House Bill 715> frankly I don't even 

and the intent of this legislation. I can only 

e that somebody wants to place a club over the head 

railroad industry, a damned if you do and a damned if 

Bt kind of legislation. The simple answer is not to 

e credit which, of course, will defeat the real 

of the 198O legislation. Does that make sense? Do 

t to help Pennsylvania industry and PennsyIvanians ? 

rely suggest that you do not enact the proposed 

tion. Thank you again for your time. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Thank you, sir. Any 

[is? Do you have any, Paul? 

ESENTATIVE LAUGHLIN: 

How many people does your railroad presently 

In the year 1982 we had 365 people but that 



s, If you will, to 873 In the year 1981, a very 

reduction. 

Your basic operation is the hauling of coal and 

aterials in and out of the plant? 

We are a terminal switching railroad for the Jones 

lin steel-making facilities, whatever comes In and goes 

r. 

Certainly, the impact upon Jones & Laughlin, X 

st across the river we used to have 8500 employees 

Ve now have 2500. Certainly, that kind of reduction 

e to believe that you would have the same kind of 

on in staff which is evident by the numbers you give 

th regard to the area that you serve, has your rail 

offered any proposals of abandonment of any lines 

ver? 

No, sir. 

None, whatsoever. 

RMAN HUTCHINSON: 

You just took a new one on? 

Midland Terminal Company, yes, we did. That's not 

oad per se. We are petitioning the ICC for that 

o become a railroad. 

ESENTATIVE LAUGHLIN: 

Yes, I was told that someone tried to sell you the 

down in Midland from Conrall and Jones & Laughlln 



It down because it was not a very profitable circum-

for them to entertain. 

A gentleman mentioned something like that and I am 

re of that situation. All of the rail lines that we 

e within the plant* 

With regard to your opinion of legislation that is 

ced that you don't understand or that you feel is a 

er the head of railroads, all too often whenever we 

ax credits to anyone, whether it's an industry or 

se, if the state and the people don't have some kind 

ub as you indicate, then the abuse is the abuse of 

payer and the abuse of the people who pay the bills. 

are in Industry and given a credit and you are not 

d to pay taxes, that's a benefit to you. When you 

ay them, rest assured one thing. The tax that is 

by these legislative members here and by the Governor 

state are utilized to pay the difference that you 

paying. Maybe you understand that club a little 

now. 

I understand the club, sir. But I think what I am 

to refer to is particularly my railroads and other 

ds who have followed the intent of this legislation, 

g jobs wherever you wanted to do in the State of 

vania and what you are doing is sealing out those 

who followed the Intent of the legislation by 



ng them. 

We haven't punished anyone as you indicate. 715 

ilroads that are selling their property. All right. 

n't say a discontinuation at all of any credits if 

d the legislation. 

It'8 conceivable that rail companies can sell some 

r properties. 

We don't mind them selling whatever they wish. We 

gure that if they are selling to someone, maybe the 

are entitled to review that and get their money back 

Investment they made in making it a more profitable 

lng that right-of-way worth a little bit more because 

condition and improvement; that it not be socked to 

payers as such. 

I understand what it is that you are trying to say, 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Thank you very much, sir. 

Jim Love, Traffic Manager, Armco? 

REPRESENTATIVE IAUGHLIN: I don't see the gentle-

the audience. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: The next one is Joseph 

ta, American Train Dispatchers Association; is he 

REPRESENTATIVE IAUGHLIN: I believe he had to leave . 



CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Thomas Lewis, Brotherhood of 

, Airline and Steamship Clerks. 

REPRESENTATIVE IAUGHLIN: Ben took care of that. 

ou like to testify tomorrow or today? 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Is somebody here to testify? 

REPRESENTATIVE IAUGHLIN: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Let him come up now. 

REPRESENTATIVE IAUGHLEN: Fine. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: What's his name? 

REPRESENTATIVE IAUGHLIN: Ihe gentleman's name is 

Mantle, M-A-N-T-L-E. He's the Local Chairman for 

et Metal Workers International Association. 

KENNETH MANTLE, called as a witness, testified as 

• 

MR. MANTLE: I'd like to try to paint a little 

for you here with hopes that you might better under-

hy the people at Conway engine house are so angered 

job cuts that went down In April. I'd like to start 

part of 1982, October, throughout 1982. Monthly 

s were held with craft chairmen and Conway diesel 

1 to keep us updated on Conway's productivity ratings 

kings as compared to the. other shops. Those ratings 

most part of 1982 were very good as was mentioned by 

nson, to cur death or to our disadvantage to Conway 

t it was an old terminal, built in 1906. He failed 



;ion that the other terminals on the Conrail system 

ilrly new terminals and we were put In competition with 

W since their computer first started putting out 

•ivity figures. I have here a copy of a monthly meeting 

\ Joe Fiater who was the shop manager at the time. 

ited June 10, 1982. Mr, Fister always brought these 

t to our attention at these monthly meetings. One 

I'd like to call your attention to would be the six-

iverall productivity rating for Conway. The percentage 

i, I know, don't mean that much to you but the percent-

45.6 percent for six months in 1982. That ranked us 

two In the Conrail system. Ve were in competition 

tops such as Selkirk, Collinwood, Enola, fairly new 

We had an outdated facility and we still managed to 

mber two across the system. Mr. Swanson talked about 

son that the jobs were cut in Conway was because 

ere delays in MI lines. They couldn't leave a process 

.t for two tricks. They had to have it running for 

*s. Well, at one time at Conway we did have a process 

lat ran 24 hours. Conrail management chose not to 

Let in effect. They chose to cut the second trick 

; line and the third trick process line. That went on 

•eriod of about two years which they finally decided 

; was no good to leave the process line shut down for 

.cks. But their decision went with Selkirk and 
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food, I presume, to put the process line back on 24 

Conway was never even considered In this. 

Now, we'll take It up to 1983. January, the work-

it Conway was Informed by management that there would 

> be an elimination or a drastic reduction in one or 

Tnlnals on the Con rail system. The basis for the 

>n would be made over the next three months and the 

'or that decision would be an overall productivity 

of the shops. The first week of March a bulletin 

1 ted by Conrail management on the bulletin board at 

;lne house. It was a computer read-out sheet from 

.'s own computer. On that sheet it showed overall 

: of all major terminals on the Conrail system. Conway 

number one in overall performance. Now, again, being 

ilnst shops that were newly updated, had the facilities, 

i materials and had the equipment which we have been 

Ve came out on top. By the end of the second week 

:h, we heard rumors of a large workforce reduction in 

Mind you, they were only rumors. Ve couldn't get 

infirmed by anyone In Conrailfs management. Ely the 

ng of the third week, the rumors had been confirmed 

r level union officials through a leak in Conrail1s 

delations Department In Philadelphia. The company 

s time kept denying that the rumors were true. As a 

of fact, they kept on denying it until they absolutely 



tell the workforce that it was coming down and the 

»ok says they have to notify you within ten days of 

•ge workforce reduction and that's exactly what they 

he first week of April, Mr. Fidel and Mr. Butler, Mr. 

zu and Mr. Bob Fazie, all Conrail management people, 

up at the Conway dies el terminal at the request of 

.on leaders at Conway to see if there was something we 

,o to stop this from happening. Mr. Fidel was asked 

as rerouting traffic around Conway. His answer was 

•. Lambert stated, Benny Lambert who testified earlier 

sent in the room along with other local union officers. 

iberfc stated that as far as he knew, car dispatchments 

> for the month of March, Now, Mr. Fidel had blamed 

i cuts on a decrease in freight traffic. Mr. Lambert 

that as far as he knew car dispatchments were up for 

th of March. Now, Mr. Tarzu who is the Superintendent 

Pittsburgh Division who would know those figures 

with Benny at the time. Now, he is the management 

tel. Mr. Fidel then said the car dispatchments are 

ely up but locomotive dispatchments from Conway in-

nd outbound were down. Now, the Inbound and out-

.s when a train is pulled into the Conway yards, the 

;ives are cut off, brought to the inbound station for 

ng, fueling, inspections., minor inspections and so on 

iy are taken from the inbound to the outbound and agalx, 
. . . . — • • • I • • — . . . • • • - • I ! • • ! 



another Inspection and they await train crews. Train 

come and take them and put them on another train. In 

B, what Mr, Fidel was saying Is that car dlspatchments 

p. Freight was coming Into the yards but they were 

naklng the Inbound pad or the outbound pad at the engine 

In other words, the only other thing they possibly 

have done with them would be to run them over to the 

track which is called relay power which means there is 

Dr servicing done on them, what they do, they cut 

Ff, run them over to cabin track, fill them up with 

id get another train crew on them and out they go. In 

B, that's what Mr. Fidel was telling us in a very 

circle. Through this whole thing, the Conrall manage-

as denied many, many times that there was any work or 

b being transferred by them to other points* They 

ie the statement not only in April at the engine 

neeting but also at the Croation Hall In Conway last 

I know Paul HLinn talked about this letter. I don't 

ie gave you guys a copy of it. I'd like for you to 

b this and read the first paragraph. This Is from 

fc diesel terminal dated In April. Ve were not informec 

se job cuts until the last week In March. Now, if 

Ld not transfer any freight or locomotives to Selkirk, 

Ay was that printed in March's newsletter at the 

fc diesel terminal? They can deny it all they want but 



ue. 

ESENTATIVE IAUGHLIN: 

Did I not also receive an update of this which was 

k later that it Indicated that 34 positions had been 

ed to 58? 

Yes, I believe you did. We don't have a copy of 

newsletter which that one refers to. 

I do. 1 have a copy of March, April and May's. 

So, that in my opinion shows that this had already 

t and dried. 

This is a print-out of Conrail's i tself? 

That's the Selkirk's newsletter. It's a little 

ter that goes to the diesel terminal itself. 

Put out by the company? 

I would imagine. 

Anything else? 

That's all. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Any questions? 

ESENTATIVE STEIGHNER: 

Mr. Mantle, I guess I don't have a question but an 

tion. Many of the things I hear you say today are 

I heard unfortunately time and time again since 

y, 1982, when the Pullman-Standard Plant was closed 

ermanently" and just less than 90 days prior to that 

nt lockdown, the national vice-president for that 
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r came In to Butler County, spoke in front of about 

>ple and told our community not of the future problems 

company but rather where they saw a boom in the 

ry over the next six or eight years. Less than 90 

iter, 2800 people were permanently put out of work. 

>ries I hear you mention today are a lot of the things 

1 and saw myself last year. That's all, Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Is there anybody else? 

(No response.) 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Thank you very much. Is 

anybody else here that is scheduled for tomorrow? 

REPRESENTATIVE IAUGHLIN: There is a young fellow 

that wants to testify. 

GENE SALVATI, called as a witness, testified as 

i : 

MR. SALVATI: My name is Gene Salvati, S-A-L-V-A-T-

lave been a car inspector at the Conway yards for nine 

I worked there for Perm Central and Conrail and ever 

tonrail has taken over, I have been receiving a flyer 

nrail's best assets are its employees. I feel it's a 

>f crap because they violated every safety rule and 

;ion down there • They jeopardized my safety on many 

>ns and I know they have jeopardized transportation 

for the shops that they are letting go. On many 

>ns since I worked there since 1980, from 1980 to 1982. 

ciori
Rectangle



id at four yard eastbound, nightturn, and on numerous 

)ns I have had blue flag violations on me and fellow 

t . 

IESENTATIVE IAUGHUN: 

Would you mind explaining to the members of the 

;ee what that is? 

A blue flag violation is when you work a track, 

>ck and flag the track on one end and you lock the 

>n the other end and flag it. It's for your protection 

it flag is to represent so no one comes in on that 

rhen you are working. I have had the eastbound 

ir, tower operator, take the flag off me one time and 

in an argument about it. He said if you have a 

1, take it up with your union and he slammed the phone 

I almost got my legs cut off. Also, when I work the 

our Job is to inspect the train and also repairs 

s can make on the job right on the spot, we try to 

tm. Every time I go back and take the shop tags back, 

wants to take the responsibility of signing a shop 

lie cars are let go which is our work to begin with. 

:ars should be put in our shop and our people should 

jig them. Now, X have some things here. I know since 

been laid off in July, we have lost double the worker! 

inspectors and I know the safety, it has to be worse 

*e are a couple — if you have the time, let me read 



' these off. This is one shift, nightturn, June XO. 

re many days here. This is just June 10 — PIEL, 120 

102 track; PIEN, 120 cars, 902 track; PIEL, 60 cars, 

ck; WICE-2, 96 cars, 602 track; PITO, 100 cars, 906 

PIEC, 101 cars, 101 track; PIIN, 115 cars, 90^ track; 

.07 cars, 901 track; PICE-16, 181 cars, 603 track; PIMC 

's on the white --

[ESENTATIVE IAUGHLIN: 

Would you mind identifying what those letters mean? 

Yes. It's the train symbols. 

What does it mean though? 

The location and certain trains are hotter than 

Where they're coming from and where they're going, 

i order. I have one more. WIC, W-18, 28 cars on 109. 

ie inspectors we had to do this work was two inspectors, 

.eeders. Now, the company has a policy of putting on 

tin sheet -- I see on your format that you are going 

» the Conway yards tomorrow. What I'd like to see 

1 pull them train sheets out six months ago and if you 

i that sheet, every train that has been inspected down 

trds is three minutes a car or less. There is no 

.e way that you can even do a brake test. There is not 

lin on these charts that was brake tested properly, 

f. I see you turn on the TV every two weeks and you 

tins piling up and Mr. Swans on verified one thing, the 
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dn't bad. It's not the rails. It's the Inspections 

trains and that's what It is. Many occasions I had a 

. tell me when Conrail, when they passed the Northeast 

d Act of 1981, to falsify billing to make it look good. 

-erlfy this tomorrow because we are coming in with our 

My union people aren't here tonight but they will be 

morrow. We have proof on this. Also, the work that 

g contracted, the cars that we shop are being sent to 

's up here, Herrs Island and other places and being 

hen it's our work. I think what has to be done is a 

vestigation should be done right down here in Conway. 

son a lot of these trains are being worked in three 

, they told us if we worked them more and this was 

om my supervisor, that we would be brought in for 

That's all I have to say. 

LAWRENCE GEIGER, called as a witness, testified as 

MR. GEIGER: About safety, I was told — I was ovex 

shop, I worked in the car shop and there was a car 

or. It's the same craft, one is in the shop and one 

he yard. I got called out of the car shop one day 

55-gallon drums of oil out in the yard and dump them 

re and put them on blocks and I was told to take- some 

oil and dump it on the ground because the FRA was 

ere and they wanted to find oil because too many cars 



saving Conway yards, derailing, and cars being sent with 

ids and perishable items are being wasted because of the 

res on those cars. I said I'm telling the union about 

I said you cut 25 orders off the hump. They said you 

le union, you start union problems down here and your 

gone. That was every damned day. They threaten you 

ir jobs every day. If you don't do the job, get out 

s or we'll send it to Selkirk. We'll take it somewhere 

We are finding out in these other yards that they are 

; them the same thing. If you don't like it, we'll 

te jobs somewhere else. Don't oil those cars. They 

>se people off. When you do shop a car, they tear the 

tgs off. 

MR. SALVATI: I wanted to add something here too, 

ler thing. This is June 14 of '83. This is Just one 

ihat was daylight. PXCA, there was 87 cars. It was 

from 1:15 to 2:20. That's not even a minute a car. 

>und one shop, an airbrake that didn't work and they 

sd it. One power was turned on the train at 2:10, 

lutes before the train was ready to work. So, them 

»re still out there and the power was waiting to tie 

>w, that can't be — there is no way that power should 

;hat track. Someone is going to get killed. There 

;uy that lost his foot down there the other day. 

IESENTATIVE IAUGHLIN: (To Mr. Salvati) 
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I want you to know I don't anticipate your 

ms or anything but on Monday, because of the complaint i 

.ved from the President of your union, Mr. Coleman, and 

them listed here, I contacted the Chairman of the 

's. Taliafero, and in a very private conversation I 

ter to send to Conway's yards. They are down there 

LOT/. The PUC people are down Inspecting exactly what 

• talking about In number four and number five yard 

present time. I'm going down there right after this 

; to see exactly what they found. Now, your complaints 

complaints of some of your union brothers was to the 

that someone was notifying Conrail of any visit by 

S. Rail Service as well as by the PUC, FRA, and to the 

extent I agree that that is true on the FRA because 

d them myself and only found out when I got there 

ey had already notified the rail company that we 

raing on their property. The PUC, I guarantee you, 

did not notify them of anything and they have sent 

visor rather than just a staff person out of Harrls-

* conduct the Investigation. So, let's hope today we 

ittle better response on the complaints than what we 

y get. 

What I'd like to be done — now, you said you were 

n an inspection of the yards — is I'd like those 

heets pulled out because it will verify everything on 



You can look at those train sheets and you might find 

•p -. 

That may he done today right now. 

Okay. 

MR. GEIGER: You know what happens though? when 

save, It starts over again. They come down there and 

top 25 cars on a train. The FRA leaves and they tell 

go out there and tear those shop tags. You have to 

>ur job going out there because — saying, lfm not 

those shop tags off. Take them off or you're going 

tl. 1 said hey, that's your Job, you take them off. 

you signed the shop tags, now you take them off. You 

Lere they get filed at, they get filed in the garbage 

EESENTATIVE LAtfGHLIN (To Mr. Geiger): 

Don't you have a union grievance for that? 

Yes. We gave them in and gave them to the railroad 

Lon't know what the story is. X just found out about 

This was supposed to be an investigation today. I 

now what happened to the tags. I think Mr. Coleman 

an. 

MR. SALVATI: I'll tell you a statement that was 

Our union went to Washington, D.C. to see Secretary 

wis. The statement was made that we are tied to laboi 

is at Conway. They said we put up with your shit for 



s. Now, it's your turn. I think there is punitive 

being taken down In this yard for the union problems 

ie years and every union down there and I think that's 

ot of this stuff is being sent elsewhere and no one's 

0 tell me anything different. 

REPRESENTATIVE IAUGHLIN: I don't want to tell you 

ferent. We'll conduct the investigation. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Are there any other questions ' 

(No response.) 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Thank you. Mr. Love. 

JAMES LOVE, called as a witness, testified as 

1 • 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Go ahead, you have a state-

make? 

MR. LOVE: I was called down here. Where is Mr. 

; from Conrail? 

ESENTATIVE IAUGHLIN: 

When were you called to come down? 

I don't really have a statement to make. I would 

tared to answer any questions that would be relevant 

0 and Conrail. 

Do you know anything about the tax credit that is 

1 to the Conrail system? 

I am generally familiar with it from a layman's 

lint. 



We have already had testimony from people who are 

ilonals in the field. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Do you have any questions to 

1, Joe? 

IESENTATIVE STEIGHNER: 

Why are you here? 

ffiSENTATIVE LAUGHLIN: 

Who Invited you here? 

Conrail sales people in Pittsburgh called me and 

le if I would come down and attend the hearing and I 

would clear it through our management which I did and 

tid come down at 4:05. 

They may have asked a lot of people hut I don't 

lat they asked you to testify to. I don't have any 

18. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: We don't have any questions 

i you haven't made a statement. We'd like you to make 

sment and then we will punch holes in it. So, you 

>wn for nothing. 

REPRESENTATIVE LAUGHLIN: You came down for Conrai] . 

MR. LOVE: I came down for Armco and Conrail 

;ed me to come down. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: When are you going to start 

>rklng? 

MR. LOVE: I wish we could answer that question. 



d the answer to that — but our business has 

ly been curtailed considerably in the last year and 

iness is at the lowest level in the history of the 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: I went passed there last week 

five cars there at ten o'clock in the morning. 

MR. LOVE: Vie are down to, between fire watch and 

rig with a couple or 300 people* If we get a few 

we produce and make and ship them. Outside of that, 

been operating somewhere in the neighborhood of maybe 

k a month. This past June we did operate the mills 

ks and it -- now, as far as the volume of business is 

ed that I do with Conrail, it's been curtailed, the 

that they are affording me for the business levels 

have. They are taking care of the service requirements 

ve. 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: Okay. Thank you. Is there 

else that is supposed to be here tomorrow that would 

— or anybody else want to say anything? 

(No response.) 

CHAIRMAN HUTCHINSON: The meeting is adjourned 

:30 tomorrow morning. 

(She hearing terminated at 4:05 P.M.) 
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